SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95926
(Draft)
MINUTES
September 8, 2016

Board Members Present: Bob Malowney, Chair

Herman Ellis, Vice Chair

Jan Sneed, Board Member
Tom Lando, Board Member
Michael Worley, Board Member

Staff Members Present: Ann Willmann, General Manager

1.1

1.2

2.0

3.0

Terry Zeller, Parks and Recreation Director
Jennifer Marciales, Executive Assistant

Call to Order
Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 1:45 p.m., and roll call was taken as noted above.

Chair Malowney stated that the Board of Directors discussed the employment and
salary of the candidate for the Finance Manager Position and unanimously approved
the annual salary of $75,600.

Public Comments

There were no comments.

Future Funding Opportunities

Pat Obrien, Retired General Manager of East Bay Regional Park District, addressed the
Board and stated that he has worked on multiple funding measures over the years for
the East Bay Regional Park District. He presented information to the Board with
regard to some of the key elements for leading a successful funding measure. He
expressed the importance of conducting multiple surveys to determine the needs of
the community, as well as how much the community is willing to pay for those
services. He also expressed the importance of informing and educating the public of
what the District is planning.

Marty Boyer, Communications Consultant, addressed the Board and presented
information with regard to the importance of public relations in this process. She
reviewed the different elements of public outreach and emphasized the importance of
getting the public involved.
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4.0

David McMurchie, Attorney at Law, addressed the Board and stated that he has
represented districts for 39 years. He stated that the role of legal counsel in this
process is to help analyze revenue measures for debt services. He briefly reviewed
various funding options for special districts, as well as cities and counties. He stated
that it is important to work on the surveys and public outreach first, and then decide
at a later time which revenue measure would be best to proceed.

The consensus of the Board was for staff to provide information and costs for an initial
survey at the next Regular Board Meeting.

Adjournment
The Special Meeting was adjourned at 3:21 p.m. to the Regular Meeting of the Board

of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District on September 15, 2016.

Respectfully submitted,

Ol (D

Ann Willmann, General Manager
Secretary to the Board

Page 2 of 2



REGULAR MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE, CHICO, CA 95926

(Draft)
MINUTES
September 15, 2016

Board Members Present: Herman Ellis, Vice Chair
Jan Sneed, Board Member
Tom Lando, Board Member
Michael Worley, Board Member

Board Members Absent: Bob Malowney, Chair

Staff Members Present: Ann Willmann, General Manager
Terry Zeller, Director of Parks and Recreation
Olivia Wilson, Business Manager
Jennifer Marciales, Executive Assistant

1.0 CALLTO ORDER
1.1 Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m., and roll call was taken as noted above.

2.0 CORRESPONDENCE
There was no correspondence.

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no comments.

4.0 PRESENTATIONS
There were no presentations.

5.0 CONSENT AGENDA

M/S/C/ (Directors Sneed/Worley) that the Board of Directors approves the consent
agenda as presented.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Ellis, Sneed, Lando, Worley

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Malowney

6.0 REGULAR AGENDA
No items were removed from the consent agenda.
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7.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS

7.1

7.2

Project Update

General Manager Willmann informed the Board that the Board Chair requested that staff
provide a monthly update on the District’s capital projects.

Scott Bailey, with the Chico Skate Park Solutions Group, addressed the Board and stated
that they are considering doing a fundraiser with Chipotle in the upcoming months. He
also stated that Klean Kanteen has offered a discount to produce water bottles with the
skatepark logo. He further stated that he is working with Erin Gonzales and Jennifer
Marciales on planning a casino night fundraising event, and they have also applied to
do a fundraiser at Sierra Nevada again next year.

Off the Wall Soccer

Director Lando asked if CARD provides scholarships, and General Manager Willmann
stated that scholarships are provided for youth programs.

Director Sneed asked if CARD provides any indoor soccer, and General Manager
Willmann stated that the District does not provide any indoor soccer.

David Stahl, with Off the Wall Soccer, addressed the Board and said that in 1999, they
took a warehouse and converted it into an indoor soccer facility. He noted that at that
time, CARD only offered 11 a-side soccer. He said that CARD started offering 7 a-side
soccer in 2002, and they started to notice a decline in their business. He said that they
sent a letter to Steve Visconti in 2005 outlining the issues. Mr. Stahl stated that Steve
Visconti suggested that they attend a Board meeting to express their concern, which
they did in 2005. Mr. Stahl stated that in 2005, the Board directed staff to keep the
programs as they are without eliminating programs. He stated that on February 3,
2006, he met with Steve Visconti and Monya Jameson and made an agreement that
CARD would offer 7 a-side soccer in the summer only, except for the men’s over 40
league.

Mr. Stahl stated that he noticed another decline, and found out that CARD was offering
7 a-side soccer again. At that time, they confirmed that CARD had reneged on their
agreement. Mr. Stahl stated that in 2015, he found out that CARD was offering 7 a-
side soccer in large numbers. He met with Ann Willmann, Terry Zeller, and Noah Hajec
and their response was there was no proof of the agreement so CARD would not honor
the agreement. He said that staff informed them that they were still going to offer 7 a-
side soccer, but would reduce the number of teams. They also offered to provide
contract programs at Off the Wall Soccer for 30% of the registration fees, and they
would include information about indoor soccer in the activity guide. Mr. Stahl stated
that this will not alleviate the problem.

Director Lando asked how many teams Off the Wall Soccer can accommodate, and Mr.
Stahl said they could accommodate 10 teams per night. Director Lando asked what the
cost is per team at CARD and Off the Wall Soccer. Mr. Stahl said the fee is $545 per
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team at Off the Wall Soccer, and General Manager Willmann stated that the fees per
team at CARD are $325.

Charisa addressed the Board and said that the 7 a-side soccer program provided by
CARD is affordable and great outdoors. She said that she has been a participant for 3
years, and it is a good way to meet new people. She stated that she has gotten to
know a lot of community members, and it is a good way to get family together. Charisa
stated that her family has gotten a lot closer because of this sport, and she does not
want CARD to cancel the program.

Director Lando stated that he is very sympathetic of the situation and supports the
request made by Off the Wall Soccer.

Director Sneed referenced the comments that she made in the minutes in November
2005, and stated that she stands by the comments she made at that time.

Director Worley stated that the outdoor part of the sport is just as important as the
price. He stated that outdoor is different than indoor, and since there has not been
much rain over the past few years, outdoor is more appealing. He stated that the
District needs to be willing to work with people in the private sector, and feels staff
should continue to meet with Off the Wall Soccer and see what can come of it.

Director Sneed asked if staff can work with Off the Wall Soccer and review ways to offer
programming at Off the Wall Soccer.

Mr. Stahl addressed the Board and said that there really isnt much difference between
indoor and outdoor soccer. He asked the Board if CARD denies that there was an
agreement.

Director Sneed stated that she does not recall an agreement being made that would not
offer 7 a-side soccer. She further noted that in 2005, CARD stopped providing indoor
soccer.

Vice Chair Ellis agreed with Director Sneed in that there is a difference of opinion
regarding a 2005 agreement.

John Tyler addressed the Board and said that he has played both indoor and outdoor
soccer, and there are several differences between the two. He noted that indoor soccer
is much smaller and faster due to the smaller field. He stated that indoor soccer takes
greater skill, and everyone is not able to play indoor. He said that with outdoor, it is
more accessible, because you can run further. Mr. Tyler further stated that the indoor
field gets very hot and ventilation is an issue, which makes it difficult to play. He said
that when you are outside, the breeze is much nicer. Mr. Tyler said that he appreciates
the soccer leagues that CARD provides and does not want the 7 a-side program
canceled.
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7.3

8.1

8.2

9.0

9.1

M/S/C/ (Directors Worley/Sneed) that the Board of Directors directs staff to meet
with District residents including the owners of Off the Wall Soccer to address their
concerns about CARD soccer programming, and review this matter with the Board again
next spring.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Ellis, Sneed, Worley

Noes: Lando

Abstain: None

Absent: Malowney

Participation in Everybody, Healthy Body Meetings

The consensus of the Board was for staff to attend future Everybody, Healthy Body
meetings and report back to the Board.

NEW BUSINESS
Fund Balance Policy

M/S/C/ (Directors Lando/Sneed) that the Board of Directors approves the Fund
Balance Policy for the General Fund and continue to set the General Fund Working
Capital Reserve at $1,200,000 and a Petty Cash Reserve of $1,500 for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2016 as Spendable Committed Unrestricted Fund Balance.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Ellis, Sneed, Lando, Worley

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Malowney

Online Privacy Policy

M/S/C/ (Directors Lando/Sneed) that the Board of Directors approves the District's
Online Privacy Policy.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried
Ayes: Ellis, Sneed, Lando, Worley

Noes: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Malowney

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORTS/SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS

Butte County Special Districts Association/LAFCO

Director Lando stated that there were some discussions in Oroville that a group of
citizens believe the Cal Water rates are too high, and they are researching the creation
of a water district to serve the city.
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9.2

9.3

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

Finance Committee
Director Ellis stated that the Finance Committee reviewed the Fund Balance Policy and
gave approval.

General Manager Willmann stated that with the current financials, the afterschool
programming revenue is estimated due to a second issue with the District's new
registration software. She informed the Board that staff is working on a solution.

Other Reports
Nothing to report.

DIRECTORS’' COMMENTS

Director Lando stated that he wants to make sure that the Board and staff understands
that he does support CARD and its programs, but wanted to make sure the District is
not competing with Off the Wall Soccer.

Director Lando suggested that staff talk with CUSD and see if their facility planner would
be willing to give a presentation to the Board concerning future facility plans in the
school district.

GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS

General Manager Willmann stated that she met with the school district to discuss facility
usage and maximizing community space.

General Manager Willmann informed the Board that Business Manager Wilson's last day
at CARD is September 16, 2016. She thanked Business Manager Wilson for doing a
great job.

STAFF COMMENTS

Business Manager Wilson thanked the Board and management and stated that she
appreciates all their help and support.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors was
adjourned at 7:40 p.m. to the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Chico
Area Recreation and Park District on October 20, 2016.

Respectfully submitted,

Q@w e

Ann Willmann, General Manager
Secretary to the Board
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET

SEP 2016
SEP 2016 SEP 2015

ASSETS
CASH
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (GENERAL FUND) 3,386,336.66 2,804,080.01
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (COMMUNITY BAND) 2,419.95 1,941.15
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (PARK FUND) 55,648.64 80,481.13
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (OAK WAY) 23,5655.32 21,106.75
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (PETERSON PARK) 36,631.81 33,679.39
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (BARONI PARK) 57,758.96 48,879.41
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH COUNTY  (ROTARY) 16,457.17 14,187.74
CASH ON DEPOSIT WITH ROTARY FOUNDATION 500.96 500.96
CASH - GOLDEN VALLEY BANK 343,635.42 82,516.57
PETTY CASH 500.00 600.00
BANK SUSPENSE 4,280.00 (0.00)
SUBTOTAL 3,927,724.89 3,087,973.11
RECEIVABLES 1,259,793.62 170,753.02 *
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 79,877.24 70,258.47

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 5,267,395.75 3,328,984.60
PREPAID PENSION CONTRIBUTION 275,420.08 306,022.31

FIXED ASSETS

LAND

LAND IMPROVEMENTS
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
EQUIPMENT

EQUIPMENT - COMPUTERS
EQUIPMENT - AUTOS
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

11,634,790.52
24,260,700.41
1,098,162.52
848,968.25
270,450.99
349,973.72
15,753.16

11,634,790.52
23,848,442.92
1,084,477.10
803,197.15
250,184.43
304,715.87
66,167.42

SUBTOTAL

38,478,799.57

37,991,975.41

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

(11,415,180.23)

(10,554,438.87)

SUBTOTAL

27,063,619.34

27,437,536.54

TOTAL ASSETS

32,606,435.17

31,072,543.45

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68

385,292.00

428,989.00




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET

SEP 2016
SEP 2016 SEP 2015
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 70,689.82 66,417.44
ACCRUED EXPENSES 47,474.47 176,376.75
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM PARK FUND - -
DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM OAK WAY FUND 28,665.40 24,781.05
DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM PETERSON PARK FUND 29,983.79 25,061.69
DUE TO GENERAL FUND FROM BARONI PARK FUND 21,228.05 20,415.73
SUBTOTAL 79,877.24 70,258.47
OTHER LIABILITIES
BANK CHARGE CLEARING ACCOUNT (385.14) (3,606.09)
DEFERRED REVENUE 1,384,667.33 197.08 **
OTHER LIAB - CLASS CLEARING ACCT - (90.91)
UNEARNED REVENUE 3,687.25 163,642.50
SECURITY DEPOSITS 35,600.00 24,600.00
SUBTOTAL 1,423,369.44 174,742.58
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,621,410.97 487,795.24
LONG-TERM DEBT
NOTE PAYBLE - DEGARMO - 74,747.07
NOTE PAYABLE - SOLAR 56,361.20 82,734.20
NOTE PAYABLE - LAKESIDE PAVILLION 570,801.65 625,097.58
NET PENSION LIABILITY 1,758,201.00 1,700,721.00
LIABILITY FOR COMPENSATED ABSENCES 114,705.84 124,547.69
SUBTOTAL 2,500,069.69 2,607,847.54
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,121,480.66 3,095,642.78
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - GASB 68 347,282.00 608,792.00




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET
SEP 2016
SEP 2016 SEP 2015
FUND BALANCE
SPENDABLE - COMMITTED
SPENDABLE - COMMITTED - PETTY CASH 1,500.00 1,500.00
SPENDABLE - COMMITTED - GENERAL RESERVE 1,200,000.00 830,377.24
SUBTOTAL 1,201,500.00 831,877.24
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - CAPITAL OUTLAY 50,000.00 45,132.00
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - LONG TERM DEBT 701,910.00 850,531.00
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - ELECTION COSTS 45,000.00 45,000.00
SPENDABLE - ASSIGNED - FUNDED DEPRECIATION 685,500.00 140,000.00
SUBTOTAL 1,482,410.00 1,080,663.00
SPENDABLE - UNASSIGNED 325,722.95 -

NON-SPENDABLE

26,361,709.42

26,587,005.83

TOTAL FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND

29,371,342.37

28,499,546.07

FUND BALANCE - PARK FUND 45,301.69 57,293.24
FUND BALANCE - OAK WAY 6,335.25 6,432.10
FUND BALANCE - PETERSON PARK 13,302.06 14,063.44
FUND BALANCE - BARONI PARK 48,191.49 38,974.71

NET INCOME (LOSS)
GENERAL FUND

(908,542.64)

(769,699.96)

PARK FUND 1,704.72 (3.91)
0AK WAY (18,232.72) (16,513.22)
PETERSON PARK (17,853.88) (15,132.33)
BARON! PARK (18,583.83) (17,862.47)

TOTAL NET INCOME (LOSS)

(961,508.35)

(819,211.89)

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

28,522,964.51

27,797,097.67

FOOTNOTES:

* Noticeable increase over prior year is due to a change in how we account for our afterschool program revenues, which

results in an approximately $985,000 increase.
** Noticeable increase over prior year is due to:

1) A change in how we account for afterschool program revenues, as discussed in the prior footnote.
2) Switching to a full accrual method of accounting for program revenues for programs in progress or that have not
commenced. Under our prior year's accounting method, we were full accrual for such revenues at fiscal year end but

not on a monthly basis.



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490

SEP 2016
2016-2017 2016-2017 2016-2017 2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016 DIFF.
BUDGET YTD % BUDGET BUDGET YTD % BUDGET BY YEAR
REVENUE
FEE BASED PROGRAM INCOME 3,337,127  887,185.73 26.6%|| 2970542  918,819.72 30.9%|  (31,633.99) *
OTHER INCOME 461,201 105,835.00 22.9% 479,201 145,307.71 30.3%|  (39,472.71)
RDA PASSTHROUGH 1,035,000 - 0.0% 975,000 . 0.0% -
INVESTMENT INCOME 24,000 - 0.0% 19,000 - 0.0% -
TAX INCOME / COUNTY 2,806,000 - 0.0%] | 2,622,500 - 0.0% -
TOTAL REVENUE 7,663,328 993,020.73 13.0%]| | 7,066,243  1,064,127.43 15.1%|  (71,106.70)
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
SALARIES AND BENEFITS 5,388,906  1,323,416.93 24.6%|| 5,101,316  1,266,990.69 24.8% 56,426.24
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES 1,886,789  500,499.68 26.5%|| 1,641,758  471,920.97 28.7% 28,578.71
CONTRIB. TO OTHER AGENCIES 15,000 10,875.07 72.5% 15,000 10,434.41 69.6% 440.66
CONTINGENCIES 25,000 . 0.0% 25,000 - 0.0% -
NOTES PAYABLE / LEASE PYMTS 111,238 (0.11) 0.0% 111,238 - 0.0% (0.11)
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 7,425,933 1,834,791.57 24.7%| | 6,894,312 1,749,346.07 25.4% 85,445.50
NET REVENUE BEFORE SPEC. EXP. 237,395  (841,770.84) -354.6% 171,931 (685,218.64) -398.5%| (156,552.20)
SPECIALLY ALLOCATED ITEMS
CAPITAL / REPAIR PROJECTS 467,500 35,446.16 7.6% 486,000 85,554.13 17.6%|  (50,107.97)
CAPITAL PROJECT REIMBURSEMENT - - 0.0% - - 0.0% -
NET CAPITAL PROJECTS 467,500 35,446.16 7.6% 486,000 85,554.13 17.6%|  (50,107.97)
DEPRECIATION - - 0.0% - . 0.0% -
FAIR MARKET VALUE ADJUSTMENT - 31,325.64 0.0% - (1,072.81) 0.0% 32,398.45
TOTAL SPECIALLY ALLOCATED 467,500 66,771.80 14.3% 486,000 84,481.32 174%|  (17,709.52)
TOTAL REVENUE OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES (230,105)  (908,542.64) (314,089)  (769,699.96) (138,842.68)

FOOTNOTE:

*  See notes on Revenue Summary for discussion of fluctuations in Fee Based Program Income.



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
REVENUE SUMMARY - GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490

SEP 2016
2016-2017 2016-2017 2016-2017 2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016 DIFF.
BUDGET YTD % BUDGET BUDGET YTD % BUDGET BY YEAR
FEE BASED PROGRAM INCOME
AFTER SCHOOL & CAMP PROGRAMS
AFTERSCHOOL 1,750,430 309,274.97 17.7%| | 1,540,707 341,649.93 22.2% (32,374.96)
CAMPS 325,000  153,623.60 47.3% 195,000  127,250.09 65.3% 26,373.51
SUBTOTAL 2,075,430  462,898.57 22.3%| | 1,735,707 468,900.02 27.0% {6,001.45)
AQUATICS 126,110 76,754.65 60.9% 170,910 70,608.60 41.3% 6,146.05
£ ASSFS
GENERAL CLASSES 55,000 17,324.26 31.5% ) - 0.0% 17,324.26
ADULT CLASSES 1,400 219.80 15.7% 72,400 20,795.34 28.7% (20,575.54)
SENIOR ADULT CLASSES 40,000 10,478.00 26.2% 39,450 14,792.61 37.5% (4,314.61)
YOUTH CLASSES 174,000 48,996,90 28.2% 247,600 98,512.09 39.8% (49,515.19)
SUBTOTAL 270,400 77,018.96 28.5% 359,450  134,100.04 37.3% (67,081.08)
ADULT SPORTS
VOLLEYBALL & DODGEBALL 46,000 14,850.56 32.3% 47,000 17,464.89 37.2% (2.614.33)
BASKETBALL 35,500 6,893.36 19.4% 28,000 5,319.20 19.0% 1,574.18
SOFTBALL 217,400 68,097.10 31.3% 213,400  104,206.39 48.8% (36,109.29)
SOFTBALL TOURNEYS 6,800 . 0.0% 6,800 - 0.0% -
SOCCER 42,500 14,528.90 34.2% 39,000 20,456.00 52.5% (5,927.10)
SUBTOTAL 348,200  104,369.92 30.0% 334,200 147,446.48 44.1% (43,076.56)
NATURE CENTER
PROGRAM FEE INCOME 219,845 86,077.06 39.2% 85,000 . 0.0% 86,077.06
GRANT FUNDING . . 0.0% 9,000 . 0.0% -
SUBTOTAL 219,845 86,077.06 39.2% 94,000 - 0.0% 86,077.06
OTHER PROGRAMS
SCHOLARSHIPS (17,000) (3,806.50) 22.4% (25,000)  (17,586.10) 70.3% 13,779.60
£0-SPONSORED & MISCELLANEOUS 17,000 84.00 0.5% 20,000 1,426.01 7.1% (1,342.01)
SPECIAL EVENTS 9,150 . 0.0% 11,950 2,393.50 20.0% (2,393.50)
SENIOR ADULT PROGRAMS 73,092 12,006.59 16.4% 80,800 22,988.20 37.8% (10,981.61)
YOUTH SPORTS 214,900 71,782.48 33.4% 208,525 88,542.97 42.5% (16,760.49)
SUBTOTAL 297,142 80,066.57 26.9% 276,275 97,764.58 35.4% {17,698.01)
TOTAL FEE BASED PROGRAMS 3,337,127 887,185.73 26.6%| | 2,970,542 918,819.72 30.9% (31,633.99)
OTHER INCOME
FACILITY RENTAL INCOME 321,591 107,546.12 33.4% 308,700 95,551.72 31.0% 11,994.40
REBATES & REIMBURSED COSTS 35,000 4,506.16 12.9% 58,500 19,098.89 32.6% (14,592.73)
REIMBURSEMENTS - CITY PARKS 76,610 (11,000.35) -14.4% 83,001 26,000.35 31.3% (37,000.70)
MISCELLANEOUS 10,000 2,000.61 20.0% 21,000 4,302.59 20.5% (2,301.98)
ENDOWMENTS 5,000 . 0.0% 7,000 - 0.0% -
DONATIONS 13,000 2,782.46 21.4% 1,000 354.16 35.4% 2,428.30
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 461,201 105,835.00 22.9% 479,201 145,307.74 30.3% (39,472.71)
REVENUE FORM OTHER AGENCIES
RDA PASSTHROUGH 1,035,000 . 0.0% 975,000 - 0.0% -
INVESTMENT INCOME 24,000 - 0.0% 19,000 - 0.0% -
TAX INCOME / COUNTY 2,806,000 - 0.0%| | 2,622,500 - 0.0% -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM OTHER AGENCIES | 3,865,000 - 0.0%| | 3,616,500 - 0.0% -
TOTAL REVENUE 7,663,328 993,020.73 13.0%| | 7,066,243  1,064,127.43 15.1% (71,106.70)

FOOTNOTES:

Noticeable decrease in programs over prior year is due to changing to a full accrual method of accounting for program revenues for programs in
progress or that have not commenced. Under our prior year's accounting method, we were full accrual for such revenues at fiscal year end but
not on a monthly basis. See the following page, Revenue Summary - General Fund - Fund 2490 - Revised for Comparison, for a comparison of
how our current year Summary of Revenues would look under the prior accounting method.

In 2015-16, afterschool revenue was collected evenly over ten months and was recognized in the prior month for services to be rendered. In
2016-17, afterschool revenue is being recognized over 11 months, with August and June being partial months. Furthermore, in 2016-17,
revenue is recognized as services are completed for the month.

It should be noted that afterschool revenue has been estimated for August of the current year due to issues with our registration software.



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
REVENUE SUMMARY - GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490 - REVISED FOR COMPARISON

SEP 2016
2016-2017 2016-2017
2016-2017 NEW FULL DEFERRED PRIOR PARTIAL 2016-2017 2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016 DIFF.
BUDGET ACCRUAL MODEL REVENUE ACCRUAL METHOD % BUDGET BUDGET YTD % BUDGET BY YEAR

FEE BASED PROGRAM INCOME
AFTER SCHOOL & CAVP PROGRAMS

AFTERSCHOOL 1,750,430 309,274.97 - 309,274.97 177%| | 1,540,707  341,649.93 222% (32,374.98)

CAMPS 325,000 153,623.60 945.00 154,568.60 47.6% 195,000 127,250.09 65.3% 27,3185
SUBTOTAL 2,075,430 462,898.57 945.00 463,843.57 22.3%| | 1,735,707 468,900.02 27.0% (5,056.45)
AQUATICS 126,110 76,754.65 650.60 77,405.25 61.4% 170,910 70,608.60 41.3% 6,796.65
CLASSES

GENERAL CLASSES 55,000 17,324.26 8,836.13 26,160.39 47.6% - - 0.0% 26,160.39

ADULT CLASSES 1,400 219.80 480.04 699.84 50.0% 72,400 20,795.34 28.7% (20,095.50)

SENIOR ADULT CLASSES 40,000 10,478.00 3,260.25 13,738.25 34.3% 39,450 14,792.61 37.5% (1,054.36)

YOUTH CLASSES 174,000 48.996.90  74,435.54 123,432.44 70.9% 247,600 98,512.09 39.8% 24,920.35
SUBTOTAL 270,400 77,018.96  87,011.96 164,030.92 60.7% 359,450 134,100.04 37.3% 29,930.88
ADULT SPORTS

VOLLEYBALL & DODGEBALL 46,000 14,850.56 8,122.75 22,973.31 49.9% 47,000 17,464.89 37.2% 5508.42

BASKETBALL 35,500 6,893.36 1,611.24 8,504.60 24.0% 28,000 5319.20 19.0% 3,185.40

SOFTBALL 217,400 68,007.10  32,253.13 100,350.23 46.2% 213,400  104,206.39 48.8% (3.856.16)

SOFTBALL TOURNEYS 6,800 - . 0.0% 6,800 - 0.0% .

SOCCER 42,500 14,528.90 7,006.20 21,535.10 50.7% 39,000 20,456.00 52.5% 1,079.10
SUBTOTAL 348,200 104,369.82  48,993.32 153,363.24 44.0% 334,200 147,446.48 441% 5,916.76
NATURE CENTER

PROGRAM FEE INCOME 219,845 86,077.06 5,508.07 91,580.13 M.7% 85,000 - 0.0% 91,580.13

GRANT FUNDING - - - - 0.0% 9,000 - 0.0% -
SUBTOTAL 219,845 86,077.06 5,503.07 91,580.13 41.7% 94,000 - 0.0% 91,580.13
OTHER PROGRAMS

SCHOLARSHIPS (17,000) (3.806.50) 89.00 (3.717.50) 21.9% (25,000)  (17,586.10) 70.3% 13,868.60

CO-SPONSORED & MISCELLANEOUS 17,000 84.00 84.00 0.5% 20,000 1,426.01 7.1% (1,342.01)

SPECIAL EVENTS 9,150 - 360.00 360.00 3.9% 11,950 2,393.50 20.0% (2,033.50)

SENIOR ADULT PROGRAMS 73,092 12,006.59  13,347.00 25,353.59 34.7% 60,800 22,988.20 37.8% 2,365.39

YOUTH SPORTS 214,900 71,782.48  32,326.46 104,108.94 48.4% 208,525 88,542.97 42.5% 15,565.97
SUBTOTAL 297,142 80,086.57  46,122.46 126,189.03 42.5% 276,275 97,764.58 35.4% 28,424.45
TOTAL FEE BASED PROGRAMS 3,337,127 887,185.73  189,226.41 1,076,412.14 32.3%| | 2,970,542 918,819.72 30.9% 157,692.42
OTHER INCOME

FACILITY RENTAL INCOME 321,591 107,546.12 - 107,546.12 33.4% 308,700 95,551.72 31.0% 11,994.40

REBATES & REIMBURSED COSTS 35,000 4,506.16 . 4,506.16 12.9% 58,500 19,098.89 32.6% (14,592.73)

REIMBURSEMENTS - CITY PARKS 76,610 (11,000.35) . (11,000.35) 14.4% 83,001 26,000.35 31.3% (37,000.70)

MISCELLANEOUS 10,000 2,000.61 - 2,000.61 20.0% 21,000 4,302.59 20.5% (2,301.98)

ENDOWMENTS 5,000 - - - 0.0% 7,000 - 0.0% -

DONATIONS 13,000 2,782.46 60.00 2,842.46 21.9% 1,000 354.16 35.4% 2,488.30
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 461,201 105,835.00 60.00 106,895.00 23.0% 479,201 145,307.71 30.3% (39,412.71)
REVENUE FORM OTHER AGENCIES

RDA PASSTHROUGH 1,035,000 - - - 0.0% 975,000 - 0.0% -

INVESTMENT INCOME 24,000 - . - 0.0% 19,000 - 0.0% -

TAX INCOME / COUNTY 2,806,000 - - - 0.0%| | 2,622,500 . 0.0% -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM OTHER AGENCIES | 3,865,000 - - - 0.0%| | 3,616,500 - 0.0% -
TOTAL REVENUE 7,663,328 993,020.73 _ 189,286.41 1,182,307.14 15.4%)| | 7,066,243  1,064,127.43 15.1% 118,479.71

FOOTNOTE:

In the current year, we changed to a full accrual method of accounting for program revenues for programs in progress or that have not commenced. Under our prior
year's accounting method, we were full accrual for such revenues at fiscal year end but not on a monthly basis. This page offers a comparison of how our current
year Summary of Revenues would look under the prior accounting method.

See additional footnotes on the Revenue Summary concerning the afterschool program.



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
SALARIES AND BENEFITS SUMMARY - GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490

SEP 2016
2016-2017 2016-2017 2016-2017 2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016 DIFF.
BUDGET YTD % BUDGET BUDGET YTD % BUDGET BY YEAR
SALARIES
FULL-TIME SALARIES 1,928,000  429,285.76 22.3%| | 1,924,700  429,583.55 22.3% (297.79)
PART-TIME SALARIES 2,141,830  464,054.00 21.7%| | 1,885,529  435,525.07 23.1%|  38,009.63
ACCUMULATED LEAVE 15,350 ) 0.0% 18,300 ) 0.0% .
INSTRUCTORS 114,000  31,358.34 275%| | 157150  40,716.42 25.9%| (18,838.78)
SUBTOTAL 4,199,180  924,698.10 22.0%| | 3,085,679  905,825.04 22.7%| 18,873.06
BENEFITS
FICA 316,000  69,431.10 220%|| 306,348  67,975.55 222%|  1,455.55
RETIREMENT 416,000  98,496.07 23.7%|| 406,998  80,155.10 19.7%|  18,340.97
RETIREMENT - GASB 68 - - 0.0% ] . 0.0% ;
HEALTH INSURANCE 367,000  80,981.50 221%|| 347,750  85,410.20 246%|  (4,428.70)
COBRA . ) 0.0% ; ; 0.0% ;
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 42500  15,555.00 36.6% 29,000 2,088.87 10.3%| 12,566.13
WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 190,000  169,698.66 803%|| 159,719  156,967.48 98.3%| 12,731.18
ALLOCATION TO OTHER FUNDS (141774)  (35443.50)  250%|| (134,178)  (32,331.55)  24.1%|  (3,111.95)
SUBTOTAL 1,189,726  398,718.83 33.5%| | 1,115,637  361,165.65 32.4%| 37,553.18
TOTAL SERVICE & SUPPLY 5,388,006 1,323,416.93 24.6%| | 5,101,316 1,266,990.69 24.8%| 56,426.24




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES SUMMARY - GENERAL FUND - FUND 2490

SEP 2016
2016-2017 2016-2017 2016-2017 2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016 DIFF.
BUDGET YTD % BUDGET BUDGET YTD % BUDGET BY YEAR
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
ADVERTISING 14,350 3,161.12 22.0% 11,000 838.21 76%| 232291
AGRICULTURE 34,200 6,687.95 19.6% 32,150 5.518.54 17.2%|  1,169.41
CLOTHING 22130 4.945.33 22.3% 18,540 3,780.83 204%|  1,164.50
COMMUNICATIONS 51.709 10,530.06 20.4% 45.935 10,145.72 22.1% 384.34
HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES 35,000 10,931.56 31.2% 31,850 8,628.27 27.1%|  2,303.29
INSURANCE 66,000 62,444.75 94.6% 61,000 56,034.18 01.9%| 641057
EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 17,500 6,056.70 34.6% 17,500 2,293.40 13.1%|  3,763.30
HOUSEHOLD EQUIPMENT - - 0.0% - 293.26 0.0% (293.26)
FIELD EQUIPMENT 1,750 . 0.0% 1,750 22163 12.7% (221.63)
PROGRAM EQUIPMENT 750 54.04 7.2% 750 - 0.0% 54.04
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 12,500 3,000.76 24.0% 12,500 2,623.73 21.0% 377.03
POOL SUPPLIES 12,000 6.585.35 54.9% 12,250 5,267.14 43.0%|  1,318.21
POOL EQUIPMENT 4,000 679.20 17.0% 3,250 84.28 2.6% 594.92
STRUCTURE & GROUNDS 77.400 25,770.81 33.3% 75.150 14,122.70 18.8%| 11.648.11
SHOP SUPPLIES 5,000 1,480.46 29.6% 5.000 1,124.52 22.5% 355.94
VANDALISM 5,800 600.32 10.4% 5,950 1.650.47 277%|  (1,050.15)
MEDICAL FIRST AID 2.800 768.06 27.4% 2375 800.00 33.7% (31.94)
MEMBERSHIP/PERIODICALS 16,400 1,393.00 8.5% 16,400 4,194.49 256%|  (2,801.49)
OFFICE SUPPLIES 24.800 8.328.71 33.6% 25.000 3.795.91 15.2%|  4,532.80
CONTRACT SERVICES 821375  161,039.34 19.6% 636,515  167,206.10 26.3%]  (6,166.76)
PUBS/LEGAL NOTICES 21,000 11,292.94 53.8% 21,000 12,229.52 58.2% (936.58)
RENT/LEASE EQUIPMENT 2,500 670.57 26.8% 2.500 668.38 26.7% 219
RENT/LEASE STRUCTURES 2.400 626.95 26.1% 1,200 R 0.0% 626.95
SMALL TOOLS 2.825 516.77 18.3% 2,575 621.47 24.1% (104.70)
EDUCATION & TRAINING 5.000 - 0.0% 5,000 3,000.00 60.0%|  (3,000.00)
DISTRICT OFFICE SPECIAL EXP 9,000 768.49 8.5% 10,000 1,455.40 14.6% .
PROGRAM SUPPLIES 211,775 48,843.12 23.1% 189,293 35,813.81 18.9%| 13,029.31
DISTRICT OFFICE MEETING EXP 6.500 153.59 2.4% 6,500 96.49 1.5% 57.10
MILEAGE 38,500 5,677.25 14.7% 38,500 7.133.04 18.5%|  (1,455.79)
PROGRAM TRANSPORTATION 3.200 y 0.0% 3.600 2.115.80 58.8%| (2,115.80)
DIST OFFICE BOARD MTG EXP 10,000 2.374.30 23.7% 10,000 3,205.28 32.1% (830.98)
USE TAX 1,200 ; 0.0% 1,000 ; 0.0% -
CONFERENCES 25,000 2.763.72 11.1% 23,700 11,632.26 491%]|  (8,868.54)
SUBTOTAL 1,564,364  388,145.22 24.8% 1,329,733 366,594.83 27.6%| 22,237.30
UTILITIES
WATER 67,675 28,964.66 42.8% 67,675 23.388.69 34.6%|  5,575.97
ELECTRICITY 208,500 78.516.19 37.5% 198,300 75,469.25 38.1%|  3,046.04
GAS 35.050 3.126.40 8.7% 36,650 4.655.24 12.7%|  (1.528.84)
SEWER 8.300 1,747.21 21.1% 9.400 1,812.96 19.3% (65.75)
SUBTOTAL 321,425 112,354.46 35.0% 312,025 105,326.14 33.8%|  7,028.32
TOTAL SERVICE & SUPPLY 1,885,789  500,499.68 26.5% 1,641,758 471,920.97 28.7%|  29,265.62




CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - NATURE CENTER

SEP 2016
2016-2017 2016-2017  2016-2017 2015-2016  2015-2016  2015-2016 DIFF.
BUDGET YTD % BUDGET BUDGET YTD % BUDGET| BY YEAR
INCOME
GENERAL PROGRAM INCOME - - 0.0% 85,000 - 0.0% -
GENERAL ADMISSION 5,400 1,020.00 18.9% - - 0.0% 1,020.00
HOME SCHOOL 45,000 525.00 1.2% - - 0.0% 525.00
FIELD TRIPS 14,000 996.00 7.1% - - 0.0% 996.00
CAMPS 123,125  79,097.22 64.2% - - 0.0%| 79,097.22
PRESCHOOL 4,320 876.78 20.3% - - 0.0% 876.78
TEACHER WORKSHOPS 4,500 680.00 15.1% - - 0.0% 680.00
SPECIAL EVENTS 13,500 2,558.98 10.0% - - 0.0% 2,558.98
MEMBERSHIPS 6,000 448.08 7.5% - - 0.0% 448.08
FACILITY RENTALS 7,000 1,261.00 18.0% - - 0.0% 1,261.00
PARTY RENTALS 4,000 (125.00) -3.1% - - 0.0% (125.00)
GRANTS - - 0.0% 9,000 - 0.0% -
ENDOWMENT 5,000 - 0.0% 7,000 - 0.0% -
FUNDRAISING (DONATIONS) 12,000 520.00 4.3% - - 0.0% 520.00
TOTAL INCOME 243,845 87,858.06 36.0% 101,000 - 0.0%| 87,858.06
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
SALARIES AND BENEFITS 190,626  44,270.67 23.2% 78,185 - 0.0%| 44,270.67
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
ADVERTISING 1,600 443.06 27.7% 1,000 - 0.0% 443.06
COMMUNICATIONS 1,800 558.72 31.0% 900 - 0.0% 558.72
HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES 3,000 871.14 29.0% 1,500 - 0.0% 871.14
INSURANCE 1,000 - 0.0% 1,000 - 0.0% -
STRUCTURES & GROUNDS 5,000 1,163.43 23.3% 2,500 - 0.0% 1,163.43
OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,500 349.15 23.3% 1,600 - 0.0% 349.15
CLOTHING 3,480 - 0.0% - - 0.0% -
CONTRACT SERVICES 1,000 1,803.74 180.4% 725 - 0.0% 1,803.74
RENT/LEASE STRUCTURES 2,400 626.95 26.1% 1,200 - 0.0% 626.95
PROGRAM SUPPLIES 18,215 5,792.77 31.8% 7,000 - 0.0% 5,792.77
MILEAGE 500 - 0.0% 500 - 0.0% -
CONFERENCES 1,500 85.00 57% 800 - 0.0% 85.00
ELECTRIC 8,400 1,842.25 21.9% 4,200 - 0.0% 1,842.25
GAS 1,800 32.78 1.8% 900 - 0.0% 32.78
SUBTOTAL 51,195  13,568.99 26.5% 23,725 - 0.0%| 13,568.99
EQUIPMENT/SOFTWARE 500 - 0.0% 500 - 0.0% -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 242,321 57,839.66 23.9% 102,410 - 0.0%| 57,839.66
TOTAL INCOME OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES 1,524  30,018.40 (1,410) - 30,018.40
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - PARK FUND - FUND 2480

SEP 2016
2016-2017 2016-2017 2016-2017 2015-2016 2015-2016 2015-2016 DIFF.
BUDGET YTD % BUDGET BUDGET YTD % BUDGET| BY YEAR
INCOME
PARK IMPACT FEES 59,375 9,500.00 16.0% 66,500 14,250.00 21.4%| (4,750.00)
INTEREST INCOME 325 - 0.0% 300 - 0.0% -
FAIR MARKET VALUE ADJUSTMENT - (320.58) 0.0% - 16.97 0.0% (336.55)
TOTAL INCOME 59,700 9,179.42 16.4% 66,800 14,265.97 21.4%| (5,086.55)
NOTES PAYABLE / LEASE PYMTS 82,222 7,474.70 9.1% 80,935 14,269.88 17.6%| (6,795.18)
TOTAL INCOME OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES (22,622) 1,704.72 (14,135) (3.91) 1,708.63
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - OAK WAY - FUND 2495

SEP 2016
2016-2017  2016-2017  2016-2017 2015-2016  2015-2016  2015-2016 DIFF.
BUDGET YTD % BUDGET BUDGET YTD % BUDGET| BY YEAR
INCOME
ASSESSMENTS 59,137 - 0.0% 57,798 - 0.0% -
INTEREST 175 - 0.0% 175 - 0.0% -
FAIR MARKET VALUE ADJUSTMENT - (147.57) 0.0% - 548 0.0%| (153.05)
TOTAL INCOME 59,312 (147.57) -0.2% 57,973 5.48 0.0%| (153.05)
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
SALARIES AND BENEFITS 45191  11,297.76 25.0% 40,643 10,111.88 24.9%| 1,185.88
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
AGRICULTURE 1,450 1,006.85 69.4% 1,450 343.00 23.7% 663.85
HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES 670 362.46 54.1% 670 491.76 73.4%| (129.30)
STRUCTURES & GROUNDS 4,556 1,991.21 43.7% 4,556 1,900.39 41.7% 90.82
VANDALISM 100 - 0.0% 100 458.26 458.3%| (458.26)
EQUIPMENT RENTS 75 150.00 200.0% 75 - 0.0% 150.00
CONTRACT SERVICES 4,679 2,831.37 60.5% 5,679 2,828.10 49.8% 3.27
WATER 1,500 445.50 29.7% 1,500 385.31 25.7% 60.19
ELECTRIC 3,300 - 0.0% 3,300 - 0.0% -
SUBTOTAL 16,330 6,787.39 41.6% 17,330 6,406.82 37.0% 380.57
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 61,521 18,085.15 29.4% 57,973  16,518.70 28.5%| 1,566.45
TOTAL INCOME OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES (2,209) (18,232.72) - (16,513.22) (1,719.50)
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - PETERSON PARK - FUND 2497

SEP 2016
2016-2017  2016-2017 2016-2017 | | 2015-2016  2015-2016 20152016 |  DIFF.
BUDGET YTD  %BUDGET| | BUDGET YTD % BUDGET| BY YEAR
INCOME
ASSESSMENTS 42,560 - 0.0% 42,560 - 0.0% -
INTEREST 275 - 0.0% 230 - 0.0% -
FAIR MARKET VALUE ADJUSTMENT - (230.05) 0.0% - 8.74 0.0%| (238.79)
TOTAL INCOME 42,835  (230.05) -0.5% 42,790 8.74 0.0%| (238.79)
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
SALARIES AND BENEFITS 25,696  6,423.99 25.0% 19,271  5,454.48 28.3%|  969.51
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
AGRICULTURE 1,850 611.35 33.0% 1,850 449.00 24.3%| 162.35
HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES - - 0.0% - - 0.0% -
STRUCTURES & GROUNDS 2,500 56.17 2.2% 4,336 372.82 8.6%| (316.65)
VANDALISM 100 - 0.0% 100 - 0.0% -
EQUIPMENT RENTS - - 0.0% - - 0.0% -
SMALL TOOLS - - 0.0% - 51.82 0.0%| (51.82)
CONTRACT SERVICES 2,500  2,354.22 94.2% 2,933 2,345.95 80.0% 8.27
WATER 14,000  8,136.83 58.1% 14,000  6,425.96 45.9%| 1,710.87
ELECTRIC 300 41.27 13.8% 300 41.04 13.7% 0.23
SUBTOTAL 21,250 11,199.84 52.7% 23,519 9,686.59 41.2%| 1,513.25
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 46,946 17,623.83 37.5% 42,790 15,141.07 35.4%| 2,482.76
TOTAL INCOME OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES (4,111) (17,853.88) - (15132.33) (2,721.55)
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BARONI PARK - FUND 2498

SEP 2016
2016-2017  2016-2017  2016-2017 2015-2016  2015-2016  2015-2016 DIFF.
BUDGET YTD % BUDGET BUDGET YTD % BUDGET| BY YEAR
INCOME
ASSESSMENTS 63,341 - 0.0% 65,059 - 0.0% -
INTEREST 300 - 0.0% 235 - 0.0% -
FAIR MARKET VALUE ADJUSTMENT - (362.82) 0.0% - 12.68 0.0% (375.50)
TOTAL INCOME 63,641 (362.82) -0.6% 65,294 12.68 0.0% (375.50)
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
SALARIES AND BENEFITS 45,191  11,297.76 25.0% 45,549 10,523.71 23.1% 774.056
SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
AGRICULTURE 850 308.26 36.3% 850 238.00 28.0% 70.26
HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES - - 0.0% - - 0.0% -
STRUCTURES & GROUNDS 1,000 341.85 34.2% 1,310 14.41 1.1% 327.44
VANDALISM 550 - 0.0% 550 - 0.0% -
EQUIPMENT RENTS - - 0.0% - - 0.0% -
CONTRACT SERVICES 2,500 2,354.23 94.2% 5,000 2,345.95 46.9% 8.28
WATER 8,050 3,918.91 48.7% 8,050 4,753.08 59.0% (834.17)
ELECTRIC 200 - 0.0% 200 - 0.0% -
SUBTOTAL 13,150 6,923.25 52.6% 15,960 7,351.44 46.1% (428.19)
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 58,341  18,221.01 31.2% 61,509 17,875.15 29.1% 345.86
TOTAL INCOME OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES 5,300 (18,583.83) 3,785 (17,862.47) (721.36)
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Accounts Payable Check Register September 2016
Salary & Benefits 1,374.73
Service & Supply 69,315.09

Contributions to other Agency -
Principal Repayment -
Interest Expense -
Fixed Assets -

TOTAL 70,689.82
Check #'s 0687227-067304
Approved by the Board of Directors October 20, 2016

Robert Malowney
Board Chair

Ann Wilimann
General Manager



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT l’vt:::f /2\:\ \\( [

545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711 L**‘}’f/:l\.»él.\.\ =
October 11, 2016 Y2 )

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 16/17

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account
10/11/2016 067227 3M COGENT, INC. $ 21.00 520000
10/11/2016 067228 AG PRIVATE PROTECTION $ 837.00 520000
10/11/2016 067229 AIRGAS USA, LLC $ 134.95 520000
10/11/2016 067230 ALAMEDA ELECTRICAL DIST, INC 3 231.08 520000
10/11/2016 067231 AMERICAN SWING PRODUCTS, INC. $ 92.02 520000
10/11/2016 067232 AT&T $ 904.92 520000
10/11/2016 067233 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS # 311 $ 59.56 520000
10/11/2016 067234 BRICKS 4 KIDZ, CHICO 3 259.20 ~ 520000
10/11/2016 067235 C&M AUTOMOTIVE $ 90.54 520000
10/11/2016 067236 CALIFORNIA WATER SERVICE $ 14,246.27 520000
10/11/2016 067237 CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL $ 157444 520000
10/11/2016 067238 CHICO ROTARY FOUNDATION $ 125.00 520000
10/11/2016 067239 CHICO SPORTS CLUB $ 4200 520000
10/11/2016 067240 CHICO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $ 2177.34 520000
10/11/2016 067241 CITY OF CHICO $ -3,431.03 520000
10/11/2016 067242 COLLIER HARDWARE $ - 38472 520000
10/11/2016 067243 COMMERCIAL TIRE WAREHOUSE $ 1,426.86 520000
10/11/2016 067244 DIGITAL PRINT & DESIGN 3 145.13 - 520000
10/11/2016 067245 DOWN RANGE INDOOR TRAINING CENTER $ 17.50 520000
10/11/2016 067246 DRAGON GRAPHICS $ 3,372.55 520000
10/11/2016 067247 ENLOE MEDICAL CENTER $ 311.00 510000
10/11/2016 067248 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS, INC. $ 1,691.38 520000
10/11/2016 067249 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC #686 $ 59.54 520000
10/11/2016 067250 GATES RESALE 3 28.97 520000
10/11/2016 067251 GOLDEN VALLEY BANK $ 177.33 520000
10/11/2016 067252 GOLDEN VALLEY BANK $ 135.01 520000
10/11/2016 067253 HAYDEN FIRE PROTECTION $ 148.31 520000
10/11/2016 067254 HELENA CHEMICAL COMPANY $ 2,236.00 © 520000
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10/11/2016 067255 HERMAN ELLIS 225.00 520000
10/11/2016 067256 HOLIDAY POOLS & SPAS 789.87 520000
10/11/2016 067257 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 671.02 520000
10/11/2016 067258 HUNTERS SERVICES, INC. 371.00 520000
10/11/2016 067259 [N MOTION FITNESS 70.00 520000
10/11/2016 067260 INDUSTRIAL POWER PRODUCTS 227.95 520000
10/11/2016 067261 IUOE LOCAL 39 452.95 510000
10/11/2016 067262 J.C. NELSON SUPPLY CO 3,545.72 520000
10/11/2016 067263 J.W. PEPPER & SON, INC. 408.52 . 520000
10/11/2016 067264 J.W. WOOD CO., INC. 22.50 520000
10/11/2016 067265 JANIS A. SNEED 200.00 520000
10/11/2016 067266 KELLY-MOORE PAINT CO, INC 140.26 520000
10/11/2016 067267 KINETICS ACADEMY OF DANCE 212.80 520000
10/11/2016 067268 LEANNE MILLER 7.52 520000
10/11/2016 067269 LIFELINE TRAINING CENTER 229.50 520000
10/11/2016 067270 LOCKSMITHING ENTERPRISES 25.73 520000
10/11/2016 067271 LOWE'S 556.61 520000
10/11/2016 067272 MAGNOLIA GIFT & GARDEN 38.70 520000
10/11/2016 067273 MEEKS BUILDING CENTER 1,907.64 © 520000
10/11/2016 067274 MELTON DESIGN GROUP 2,500.00 520000
10/11/2016 067275 MICHAEL WORLEY 200.00 520000
10/11/2016 067276 MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS INC 1,075.00 520000
10/11/2016 067277 MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM 95.76 520000
10/11/2016 067278 MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM 1,971.28 520000
10/11/2016 067279 NORMAC INC. 466.37 520000
10/11/2016 067280 NORTHGATE PETROLEUM COMPANY 61.67 520000
10/11/2016 067281 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC. 121.58 520000
10/11/2016 067282 OFFICE DEPOT 528.90 . 520000
10/11/2016 067283 PAYLESS BUILDING SUPPLY $ 87.43 520000

1 YAFINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG.XLS



CHECK REGISTER

Date

Ck. Num.

10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016
10/11/2016

067284
067285
067286
067287
067288
067289
067290
067291
067292
067293
067294
067295
067296
067297
067298
067299
067300
067301
067302
067303
067304

Total of Register

Ann Willmann
General Manager

OR

CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
October 11, 2016

FUND 2480 FY 16/17

Payee

PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC.
PLAY AND PARK STRUCTURES
RECOLOGY BUTTE COLUSA COUNTIES

RENTAL GUYS CHICO
ROBERT H MALOWNEY

SAFETY DRIVERS ED, LLC
SAVE MART SUPERMARKET
SCI CONSULTING GROUP

SEIU LOCAL 1021
SHERRI SCOTT
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO.
SIERRA CHEMICAL

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC

SKYWAY TOOLS
THOMAS J. LANDO

VALLEY TRUCK & TRACTOR CO.

WAL-MART COMMUNITY
WASTE MANAGEMENT

WITTMEIER AUTO CENTER
WORK TRAINING CENTER

ZEE MEDICAL COMPANY

Bdard Member

Prepared by

HR

Salary & Benefits
Service & Supply
Cont. to Other Agencies
Principal Repayment
Interest Expense
Fixed Asset

Total

YAFINANCE\Forms\Dailw\CHECKREG.XLS
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Amount

223.09
45.62
1,867.44
86.98
125.00
126.00
121.92
7,062.67
610.78
64.00
268.90
1,894.74
645.00
148.81
125.00
2,714.41
398.79
338.01
337.63
1,530.00
383.10

70,689.82

1,374.73
69,315.09

70,689.82

Account
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000

. 520000
520000
510000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000
520000

© 520000
520000
520000
520000
520000

Acct 510000
Acct 520000
Acct 557000
Acct 552000
Acct 553000
Acct 560000



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Manual Accounts Payable Check Register September 2016
Salary & Benefits 83,442.99
Salary & Benefits-ACH Payroll Tax Transfer 74,822.80
Service & Supply 98,592.53

Fixed Assets -
Contingency to other Agency -
Principal Repayment 74,746.96

Interest Expense 7,474.70
TOTAL 339,079.98
Check #'s 067053-067070

067153-067204

Approved by the Board of Directors October 20, 2016

Robert Malowney
Board Chair

Ann Willmann
General Manager

Agenda item 11
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
September 1, 2016

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2480 FY 16/17

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount - Account
9/1/2016 067053 ADVANCED ELECTRIC & SOUND $ 810.00 520000
9/1/2016 067054 AG PRIVATE PROTECTION $ 2,000.00 520000
9/1/2016 067055 BOCKYNLLC $ 650.00 520000
9/1/2016 067056 CHICO U LOCKIT $ 1,530.00 520000
9/1/20186 067057 MARTY BOYER $ 1,750.00 520000
9/1/2016 067058 MIRO VUJIC $ 210.00 520000
9/1/2016 067059 NEPTUNE WATER SOLUTIONS, INC $ 289.93 520000
9/1/2016 067060 ASSURANT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 651.79 510000
9/1/2016 067061 BANNER BANK $ 4,690.18 . 510000
9/1/2016 067062 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $ 22,585.25 510000
9/1/2016 067063 BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 3 50.00 510000
9/1/2016 067064 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 9.15 510000
9/1/2016 067065 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 28.26 510000
9/1/2016 067066 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 3 7.61 510000
9/1/2016 067067 CALPERS $ 12,202.07 510000
9/1/2016 067068 CALPERS 457 PLAN $ 1,770.72 510000
9/1/2016 067069 CYPRESS ANCILLARY BENEFITS $ 3,326.82 510000
9/1/2016 067070 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES $ 527.43 - 510000

Total of Register $ 53,089.21

Anf Willma

Salary & Benefits $ 45,849.28 Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $  7,239.93  Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset $ - Acct 560000
Total $ 53,089.21
Terry A. Zeller
Parks & Recreation Director
OR
Jan Snheed

Board Member

Prepared by HR

1 YA\FINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG.XLS



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
September 9, 2016

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 16/17

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount
9/9/2016 067153 AT&T $ 1,033.63
9/9/2016 067154 CHARLES STEVEN HARTER $ 300.00
9/9/2016 067155 MIRO VUJIC $ 210.00
9/9/2016 067156 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE, INC. $ 2,375.46

9/9/2016 067157 ROBERT J. DEGARMO TESTAMENTARY TRUST §$ 82,221.66

[

EAXER
FatieiD)

Account
520000
520000
520000
520000

552000/553000

Total of Register $ 86,140.75

Salary & Benefits $ -
General Manager Service & Supply $  3,919.09
Cont. to Other Agencies $ -
OR Principal Repayment $ 74,746.96
Interest Expense $  7,474.70
Fixed Asset $ -
Total $ 86,140.75
Terry A. Zeller
Parks & Recreation Director
OR
Jan Sneed

Board Member

Prepared by HR

-

Acct 510000
Acct 520000
Acct 557000
Acct 552000
Acct 553000

. Acct 560000

YAFINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG XLS
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
September 15, 2016
CHECK REGISTER FUND 2480 FY 16/17
Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount Account

260.00 520000
10.78 520000
832.50 520000
280.00 . 520000
1,810.00 520000
120.83 520000
331.40 520000
825.00 520000
417.00 520000
12,000.00 520000
3,5673.90 520000

9/15/2016 067158 AARP DRIVERS SAFETY PROGRAM $

9/15/2016 067159 BOBEICHER $

9/15/2016 067160 CARTER LAW OFFICES $

9/15/2016 067161 CHARLIE ROBINSON $

9/15/2016 067162 COMCAST $

9/15/2016 067163 COMCAST $

9/15/2016 067164 GOLDEN VALLEY BANK $

9/15/2016 067165 GURU PRESSURE WASHING $

9/15/2016 067166 JOHNNY ON THE SPOT PORTABLE TOILETS $

9/15/2016 067167 KCOE ISOM, LLP $

9/15/2016 067168 KRONOS $

9/15/2016 067169 LIMEY TEES $ 982.86 520000

9/15/2016 067170 MAGOON SIGNS $ 161.25 520000

9/15/2016 067171 MIKE'S FENCE COMPANY $ 150.00 520000

9/15/2016 067172 NORTH STAR ENGINEERING $ 15,263.25 520000

9/15/2016 067173 NORTH STATE ELECTRIC & PUMP $ 228853 520000

9/15/2016 067174 WORK TRAINING CENTER $ 1,530.00 520000

9/15/2016 067175 BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE $ 50.00 510000

9/15/2016 067176 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 53.04 510000

9/15/2016 067177 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 28.26 510000

9/15/2016 067178 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 7.61 510000

9/15/2016 067179 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 23.07 510000

9/15/2016 067180 CALPERS $ 12,601.75 510000

9/15/2016 067181 CALPERS $ 7,087.56 510000

9/15/2016 067182 CALPERS 457 PLAN $ 1,785.72 510000

9/15/2016 067183 DEPT. OF JUSTICE 3 899.00 510000

9/15/2016 067184 ENLOE MEDICAL CENTER $ 508.00 510000
$

63,881.31

Total of Register

A n Wlllmann Salary & Benefits $ 23,044.01  Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 40,837.30  Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset_$ - Acct 560000

Total $ 63,881.31

Terry A. Zeller

Parks & Recreation Director

Prepared by HR

1 Y AFINANCEVF orms\Dail\CHECKREG.XLS



CHECK REGISTER
Date Ck. Num.
9/27/2016 067185
9/27/2016 067186
9/27/2016 067187
9/27/2016 067188
9/27/2016 067189
9/27/2016 067190
9/27/2016 067191
9/27/2016 067192

Total of Register

MR ST

’i__,h"\ .,._..‘ D
(erlie

CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
September 27, 2016

FUND 2490 FY 1817

Payee

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, CHICO

COMCAST

EAGLE SECURITY SYSTEMS
FEATHER RIVER ELECTRIC MOTORS

GOLDEN VALLEY BANK

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC

PITNEY BOWES INC.
SIERRA TREE CARE, INC

General Manager

OR

Terry A. Zeller

Parks & Recreation Director

Prepared by

HR

Amount Account
$ 140.00 510000
$ 186.24 520000
$ 372.00 520000
$ 499.63 520000
$ 2,646.08 520000
$ 24,848.59 520000
$ 1,141.865 . 520000
$ 3,200.00 520000

$ 33,034.19
Salary & Benefits $ 140.00  Acct 510000
Service & Supply $ 32,894.19 = Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset _$ - Acct 560000

Total $ 33,034.19

YAFINANCE\Forms\Daily\CHECKREG.XLS
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CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 (530) 895-4711
September 30, 2016

CHECK REGISTER FUND 2490 FY 16/17

Date Ck. Num. Payee Amount = Account
9/30/2016 067193 BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE $ 50.00 510000
9/30/2016 067194 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 53.04 510000
9/30/2016 067195 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 28.26 510000
9/30/2016 067196 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 7.61 510000
9/30/2016 067197 CA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $ 23.07 510000
9/30/2016 067198 CALPERS $ 12,608.81 510000
9/30/2016 067199 CALPERS 457 PLAN $ 1,47888 510000
9/30/2016 067200 GOLDEN VALLEY BANK $ 8,0256.22 520000
9/30/2016 067201 JASON ALEXANDER MILLER $ 4,830.00 520000
9/30/2016 067202 MIKAELAH MEDRANO $ 107.00 520000
9/30/2016 067203 ROLANDO VAZQUEZ $ 160.03 510000
9/30/2016 067204 VERIZON WIRELESS $ 739.80 520000

Tota] of Register $ 28111.72
\% e
Anh Willmann ) Salary & Benefits $ 14,409.70  Acct 510000
General Manager Service & Supply $ 13,702.02  Acct 520000
Cont. to Other Agencies $ - Acct 557000
OR . Principal Repayment $ - Acct 552000
Interest Expense $ - Acct 553000
Fixed Asset § - Acct 560000
Total $ 28,111.72
Terry A. Zeller

Parks & Recreation Director

Prepared by HR

1 Y:\FINANCE\Forms\DaiI'y\CHECKREG.XLS



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Payroll Check Register September 2016
PPE Pay Date Checks Amount
8/26/2016 ACH 9/2/2016 Direct Deposit 91,507.05
8/26/2016 9/2/2016 113666-113768 21,862.79
9/9/2016 ACH 9/16/2016 Direct Deposit 99,715.15
9/9/2016 9/16/2016 113769-113836 17,798.96
9/9/2016 9/16/2016 113837-113842 7,5676.87
9/9/2016 9/16/2016 Void 113829 (160.03)
9/23/2016 ACH 9/30/2016 Direct Deposit 104,091.53
9/23/2016 9/30/2016 113843-113930 17,615.45
Total 360,007.77
Void 113841
Void 113829
Approved by the Board of Directors October 20, 2016

Robert Malowney
Board Chair

Ann Willmann
General Manager

Agenda Item 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Refund Check Register

Service & Supply-Refund Checks
TOTAL

Check #'s
027889-027909
Void 27889
027910-027918

Class Credit Card Refunds
Blue Rec Credit Card Refunds

Approved by the Board of Directors

Robert Malowney
Board Chair

Ann Willmann
General Manager

3,378.02
(500.00)
1,778.27

3,555.00
4,321.72

September 2016

4,656.29

4,656.29

October 20, 2016

Agenda Item 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Revenue

Rents
Reimbursements
Misc.

Fees

Sub Total

Other Income
Donations

RDA Pass Through

Sale of Surplus Assets

City of Chico Reimbursements
‘Baroni Park

Prop 12 Funding

Pro Rata Share

Grant Revenue

Fund 2480 Trust Obligations

Fund 2486 Chico Rotary/CARD

TOTAL

Approved by the Board of Directors

September 2016
Net Revenue
22,895.06
200.00
743.00
370,628.86

394,466.92

197.00

4,750.00

12.46

399,426.38

October 20, 2016

Robert Malowney
Board Chair

Ann Willmann
General Manager

Agenda ltem 11



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT (CARD)
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Previously submitted check #027919 dated October 7, 2016 in the amount of $399,426.38

September 2016
FUND 2490
4530106 :
RDA Pass Through - -
4600001
Rent 22,895.06
Fees 370,628.86 393,523.92
4700001
Misc. 743.00
Rebates/Reimbursements 200.00
City of Chico Reimbursements -
Baroni Park -
Pro Rata Share -
Other Income -
Donations 197.00
Grant Revenue - 1,140.00
FUND 2490 total 394,663.92
FUND 2480
280
Trust Obligations 4,750.00
FUND 2483
4616250
Prop 12 Grant Fund -
FUND 2486
4700001
Chico Rotary/CARD 12.46
Checks Total 399,426.38

Ann Willmann
General Manager



CHICO AREA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
545 Vallombrosa Ave. Chico, CA 95926 895-4711

Enclosed please find check #027919 dated October 7, 2016 in the amount of $399,426.38

September 2016
FUND 2490
462005 Rent
Concessions
Fees
TOTAL 462005 393,5623.92
473000 Misc.
Rebates
Other Income
Donations
TOTAL 473000 1,140.00
FUND 2490 total 394,663.92
FUND 2480
280 Trust Obligations
TOTAL 280 4,750.00
FUND 2486
473000 Chico Rotary/CARD
TOTAL 473000 12.46
Check Total 399,426.38
Oh tlilimans
Ann Willmann
_General Manager
CHECK NO. CHECK DATE VENDOR NO. h
27919 10/07/2016 124000 CHECK NO. O 2 7 9 l 9
GOLDEN VALLEY BANK g
190 COHASSET RD. STE. 170 n and ‘Park District
CHICO’ CA 95926 8545 VALLOMBROSA AVENUE CHICO, CALIFORNIA 5926 (530) 895-4711
90-4427/1211
CHECK AMOUNT
Three hundred ninety-nine thousand four hundred twenty-six and 38/100 U 399,426.38
REFUND CHECK
AY BUTTE COUNTY TREASURER
] 25 COUNTY CENTER DRIVE
O THE VOID 6 MONTHS FROM DATE OF ISSUE
JRDER OF  OROVILLE CA 95965 w ) / ’
3 , A uv -’ A 4
[ AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
THE SECURITY FEATURES ON THIS DOCUMENT INCLUDE A MICRO-PRINT SIGNATURE LINE AND BLEED THROUGH MICR NUMBERING. //
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 16-38
Agenda Item 7.1

STAFF REPORT

DATE: October 20, 2016

TO:

Board of Directors

FROM: Ann Willmann, General Manager

Terry Zeller, Director of Parks and Recreation

SUBJECT: District Update

Community Events at the Dorothy F. Johnson Center:

Chapman Monthly Night Out - In an effort to better serve the Chapman community and
its families, Erin Gonzales, Recreation Supervisor, is planning a monthly “night out”
event that would feature a partnership between CARD, Love Chapman, and other
community resources to facilitate a free evening with a theme each month with crafts,
local organization booths, food, and more. This monthly event is being planned for the
next 12 months, with themes connected to the holidays and seasons. This is another
example of our staff going above and beyond to help create and support community.

Partnership with Chico State Athletics and Music Departments:

The Chico State Athletic Department contacted CARD in an effort to connect with the
youth of Chico, and begin a series of events where athletes from different collegiate
sports meet and greet our Afterschool Program students and lead a sports activity or
demonstration. This program partnership strives to give our kids an understanding of
the positive values and discipline these athletes display in their daily lives as they
pursue their dreams with an intensely fun experience as well.

Chico State is also moving forward with a very special program through their
Department of Music and Theater. Senior students on track to become music
teachers are sharing their passion and talent, and are providing instrument lessons for
Afterschool program participants that have an interest in this art form. Chico State is
providing the instruments, as well as the time, and hope to foster the next generation
of musicians in our community.

Project Update:

Skate Park: The geotechnical and survey work has been completed per the contract.
Grindline is evaluating the extent of any additional site analysis required by the City.
Facility Evaluations: All facilities have been inspected by the consultant, including the
mechanical systems. That data will be added to the report.

Page 1 of 2



o Lakeside Pavilion: At the time of this report, bid documents were complete and ready
for public announcement. A verbal update will be provided at the meeting.

e DeGarmo Playground: Demolition is scheduled to begin on October 28, and the
month of November will see the disassembly and storage of the existing playground,
removal of the rubber safety surfacing, and a new system installed above engineered
wood fiber surfacing. We expect the new system to be available to the public by
December 1.

e Master Plan: Monthly meetings have taken place regarding the master plan update.
The Committee would like to include information from the facility evaluation and
survey; therefore the completion date for this project has been moved to March 2017.

Upcoming Events:
e Hunter's Moon Dinner: Thursday, October 27
¢ Soggy Dog Days: Saturday, November 5
¢ Breakfast with Santa: Saturday, December 3

By @M/} "{AQQJY\W

Ann Willmann
General Manager

Page 2 of 2



Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 16-39
Agenda ltem 8.1

STAFF REPORT

DATE: October 20, 2016
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ann Willmann, General Manager

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016

DISCUSSION:

The audit report will be presented by Kyle Rusten, CPA of K-Coe Isom. Kyle will
highlight the audit findings and answer any questions.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors accept the audit report for fiscal year
2015-2016 as prepared by K-Coe Isom.

By: \Q{//U/\ {/0 (W}’/Wk

Ann Willmann
General Manager

Page 1 of 1






To the Board of Directors
Chico Area Recreation and Park District
Chico, California

We have audited the financial statements of Chico Area Recreation and Park District (th
District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and have issued our report there
DATE. Professional standards require that we advise you of the following mattersr
audit. ‘

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit

As communicated in our engagement letter dated July 26, 20165
by professional standards, is to form and express an oplnlo,

free of material misstatel
internal control over fin

essing an oplmon on the
Accordingly, as part of our
e purpose of determining
ch internal control.

’,‘onsisteknt with the planned scope and timing we previously

Page 1




Compliance With All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, our firm, and our network firms have‘,_‘
complied with all relevant ethical requirements regarding independence.

Safeguards have been implemented to reduce the threats on our independe
safeguards include continuing education related to independence and ethics

experience to oversee any nonattest services we provide.

Qualitative Aspects of the District’s Significant Acc

Significant Accounting Policies Management
approprlate accountmg pollaes A summary of 1

professional standards, t
unusual transactlons an

unting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68. Accounting and Financial

. Reporting for Pensions — An Amendment of GASB No. 27, as amended by GASB
Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the
Measurement Date Accounting Valuation Report received from CalPERS. We
evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the estimate and
determined that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a
whole.

Page 2



Financial Statement Disclosures Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant
judgment and are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial statement
users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the District’s financial statements relate to the
pension liability recorded under GASB 68.

Significant Difficulties Encountered During the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management r
performance of the audit.

Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements

misstatements.

In addition, professional
misstatements that were

Page 3



Other Significant Matters, Findings, or Issues

In the normal course of our professional association with the District, we generally discuss a
variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards,
operating and regulatory conditions affecting the District, and operational plans and str.
that may affect the risks of material misstatement. None of the matters discussed resul
condition to our retention as the District’s auditors.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of th
management of Chico Area Recreation and Park District and is not

other way, please do not hesitate to contact us.

We would like to take this opportunity to expr
assistance provided to us during the audit by
relationship with you.

DATE N
Chico, California

Page 4



June 30,



Chico Area Recreation and Park District
TABLE OF CONTENTS
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Page
Number

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS SECTION

FINANCIAL SECTION

Statement of Net Position
Statement of Functional Activities and Changes in Net""“i
Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Financial Statem ‘




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Chico Area Recreation and Park District
Chico, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type
Area Recreation and Park District (the District) as of and for the year endé i
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectlve!y co
financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statement:

nts based on our audit. We
ally accepted in the United
 Special Districts, issued by
t we plan and perform the
ial statements are free from

bropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
timates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
ial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Page 1



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Continued)

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all materia
the financial position of the of the District as of June 30, 2016, and the changes
position and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accou
generally accepted in the United States of America.

iples

Other Matters
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k Expiring

November 2018

November 2016

_ General Manager

Ann Willmann

Business Manager

Olivia Wilson, CPA
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Management of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District (the District) offers readers of the financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the District for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2016. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunctlon with
the District’s financial statements and the accompanying notes to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e The assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded Iiabilitie'e? nd e flows of
resources at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $29,484" 74 (net ‘positlon).:

e (Cash flows generated from general fund operations during the:year were $1,369,3‘f:2‘

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended o serve as n mtroductlon to the basrc fmancralistatements The
District’s basic financial statements comprlse two components 1) gover ment-wide flna, ial statements
and 2) notes to the financial statem nt Th|s report al: ‘conta:ms ;‘her supplementa nformat|on in
addition to the basic financial statements, e . '

Government-Wide Financi‘aIsStateme‘ntSt

The Dlstrlct s fmancratl,}"statem‘ "‘nts are desrgned to. prowde readers W|th“a broad overview of the fmances ina
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District uses fund accounting to ensure and den
compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Proprietary Funds

The District utilizes five enterprise funds which are considered proprietary fun
to report the same functions presented as business-type activities
statements. The General Fund, Baroni Park, Oak Way Park, Peterson Park,
used to reflect business-type activities of the District.

funds are used
‘; vide financial
nd Park Development funds are

The General Fund reflects the major operations of the Dlstrlct s rec ion services and par, maintenance

mission. Baroni Park, Oak Way Park, and Peterson Park funds reﬂect the“actlwtles of the park maintenance
assessment districts that the District administers. The Park Developj
new park acquisitions and Improvements : ~ ~

pact fees for

t fund collects park

The notes provide addltlonal mformatlo kthat is ess‘ ntlal to a'full un‘;
government- wrde fmancnal stat ] ‘ ‘

GOVERNMENT-WIC :EINA‘NC'ALAN‘A',-YSIS

As noted ¢
In the case
inflows of re

Restr cted Fund Balance: This fund represents funds that have an external limitation on use. The net
position (fund balances) in the Assessment Districts and Park Fund are restricted for use to maintain
and operate the applicable park or pay the applicable note payable.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

Unrestricted Fund Balance: These funds represent the net amount of the assets and liabilities that
are not included in the determination of net investment in capital assets or the restricted

component of net position. Unrestricted funds are further categorized as follows:

Committed Fund Balance: This fund represents funds that the Board of Directo

committed for a particular purpose. The general fund balance represents funds:s

Assigned Fund Balance: This fund represents funds tha
designated the General Manager to set aside and monito
June 30, 2016, funds in this category were set aside for futu;rfek
deferred maintenance costs, and future election costs. ‘

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION — CONDENSED

June 30 Change
Assets

Current assets 4,635376 S 852,255

Other assets 275,420 © (30,602)

27,437,537 (373,917)

32,348,333 447,736

sou 428,989 (43,697)

1933 877 1,025,054 (91,177)

2,415,728 2,527,166 (111,438)

Total Liabiliti ; 3,349,605 3,552,220 (202,615)

Deferred Inflows of Resources 347,282 608,792 (261,510)

Total Net Position . $ 29,484,474 $ 28,616,310 $ 868,164
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION — CONDENSED

June 30 . 2016 2015 _€hange

Operating Revenues
Program service fees S 2,935,963 §$ 3,013,525
Property taxes 3,073,073 2,887,535
Assessment fees 165,641 67,

Other government support 1,047,548 67,900
Developer fees 64,125 68,87 (4,750)
Other revenue 670,640 203,913 466,727
Total Operating Revenues ,7,956,99"’0 7,321,160 635,830
Operating Expenses . ; :
Salaries and benefits 4,590,876 (51,094)
Services and supplies 1,811,900 (105,259)
Contributions to other agencies “ 11,133 3,307
Depreciation 850,291 10,450
Total Operating Expenses 7,264,200 (142,596)
Operating Income (Loss) 56,960 778,426
Nonoperating Revenue (Expense) (39,613) 72,391
Change in Ne . 17,347 850,817
‘ 30,577,650 (1,961,340)
, o (1,978,687) 1,978,687
Net Positio -End of the Year 29,484,474 $ 28,616,310 $ 868,164

NALYSIS OF GOVERNMENT FUNDS

The Gené‘ra‘l"“F‘und is the chief operating fund of the District. The following reflects operational results of the

2016, the District had cash and cash equivalents of $4,964,423.

‘ iabilities were $3,343,687 or 10% of total assets at June 30, 2016.

. fhe operating income was $765,250 after depreciation of $860,741 for the year ended
June 30, 2016.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

Baroni Park, Oak Way Park, and Peterson Park funds are assessment districts. Expenses reflect costs of
operating the applicable park. Revenues come from assessments levied against the applicable property
owners in the assessment district. The Park Development Fund receives park development fees from new
home developments in the District. Cash from the fund is currently used to pay the annual De armo note
payment.

COMPARISON OF BUDGET TO ACTUAL — GENERAL FUND

Operational Budget

Actual

Year Ended June 30, 2016 Budget _ Change
Operating Revenues :
Program service fees $ 2970542 § 2935963 S (34,579)
Property taxes 2,622,500 . 3,073,073 450,573
Other government support 975000 1,047,548 72,548
Other revenue . 479,201 670,640 191,439
Total Operating Revenues 7,727,224 679,981
Operating Expenses . 
Salaries and benefits 4,426,101 ‘ (675,215)
Services and‘s‘uyppl‘ie:_s‘ﬁ‘ 1,660,692 18,934
Contributions ar 14,440 (560)
Depreciation 860,741 860,741
Total Operating Expenses 6,961,974 203,900
(Loss) 289 765,250 476,081
' (11,557) 38,595 50,152
277,612 803,845 526,233
; 67,952 67,952 -
Change in Net Position $ 345,564 $ 871,797 $ 526,233
Budget Actual Change
Capital/repair projects $ 486500 $ 521,047 § 34,547
Less: Reclassification to operational
budget for repairs - 34,223 34,223
Net Capital Projects Capitalized S 486,500 $ 486,824 S 324

Depreciation is a noncash item that was not specifically budgeted by the Board of Directors during the year
ended June 30, 2016.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

Operational Budget

Year Ended June 30, 2015 Budget Actual _Change

Operating Revenues

Program service fees S 2,656,205 $ 2,700,894 -
Property taxes 2,489,288 37 39
Other government support 925,000 79,648 54,648
Other revenue 427,254 ; 16, 89,288

Total Operating Revenues 6,497,747 586,874

Operating Expenses

Salaries and benefits 4,488,148 (271,473)

Services and supplies 1,764,423 ‘  144,695
Contributions to other agencies - 11,133 (367)
Depreciation .~ 850,291 850,291
Total Operating Expenses . ;7‘,"113,995 ; 723,146
Operating Income (Loss) - {(29,374) (136,272)
Nonoperating Revenue (Expens (25,777) (2,477)
Change in Net Position Befort (55,151) (138,749)
Transfers ' 54,710 (7,064)

Change in Net

(441) $ (145,813)

Capital Budget

Year Ended June 30, 2015 Actual Change

epair projects § 286159 $ 260,618 $ (25,541)
operational

, 65,681 65,681 -

cts Capitalized $ 220,478 $ 194,937 $ (25,541)
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Continued)

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

As noted in the attached table of Comparison of Budget to Actual, most categories were in acceptable
ranges of budgets. Some noted highlights are summarized below for the year ended June 30, 2016

e Program service fees were within budget by 1%.
e Salaries and benefits were below budget by 13%.

e Services and supplies were within budget by 1%.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT

Capital Assets

The District’s investment in capital assets at June 30, 2016 amounted to $27 063 620 (net of accumulated
depreciation). This investment in. capltal assets mcludes land; bulld‘mgs leasehold improvements,
equipment, and construction in sprogress‘ Major capltal asset events du ng the current flscal year included
the following: " - . ~

strict has approved a balanced budget for the 2016-17 year. Carry-forward reserves were
not utilized to balance the budget.

e Management continues to focus on providing quality recreation programs and well-maintained
parks to the Chico community. The costs of these programs are consistently monitored to
provide reasonably priced services to the community.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
{Continued)

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances for all those with an
interest in the District’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or
requests for additional financial information, should be addressed to the General Man ge i
Recreation and Park District, 545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95926.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of the
financial statements. -

Reporting Entity The Chico Area Recreation and Park District (the District) is a pol
the state of California and provides recreation services to the residents of the (
County. The District was formed under Section 5780-5791 of the Publlc Resour
is governed by a five-member Board of Directors elected by the vot

general manager administrates the operations of the District in ac , icie
the Board of Directors. These financial statements encompass all;‘ﬂscal actuvutles cond’ucted by the
District. S ‘

‘k‘naI activities
the balance

The District’s financial statements are cIassn‘ned by functlona a‘ctlvmes The func
include three recreational facility park funds'f nd a park development fund :w
accounted for in the General Fund. . ~ :

Basis of Accounting The Dlstnct utlhzes the proprletary fund kmethod‘of accountmg km accordance
with Governmental Accoun i ‘tandards Board (GASB) Stateme‘  No. 62, Codlf/catlon ofAccount/ng

is lega“‘IIy enacted by a board resolution on or before August 10 after necessary adjustments if any,
have been made. Within certain legal restrictions, adjustments to final budget amounts may be made
by the Board of Directors during the year to account for unanticipated occurrences.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and cash equivalents include demand deposits in a financial
institution and deposits in the Butte County Treasury (the County). The account in the financial
institution serves as a clearing account into which the District makes daily deposits and then writes a
check at least once each month for deposit to the County. @

The District maintains substantially all of its cash in the County as part of a commq i

investments with a weighted- average maturity of less than three* 'ea s. As of"’]une 0, 2016, the fair
value of the pool is 100.63% of the carrying value, which amounted 0a net increase of $32,387. The
change in fair value amounted to an increase of $33,502 for the year ended June 30, 2016.
Information regarding the amount of dollars invested in derlvatrves with the County w sf'not available.
The pool is subject to regulatory oversight by the Treasury Over5|ght Commlttee as required by
California Government Code, Section 27130. The D|str|ct is consrdered to be a voluntary part|c1pant in
the County investment pool. ‘ ~ ‘ . -

Fair Value Measurements The ‘DIStI’ICt accounts for certaln ass ts‘and liabilities m accordance with
GASB Statement No. 72, FalrkaaIu Measurement and Appl/catlon“The District measu es some assets
for fair value on a recurrlng vasis as descnbed in no . The. D‘ trict may be requrred, from time to
time, to measure certain assets and:fllablhtres at fair value on a _non-recurring basns These include
assets that are adJusted for the Iower of cost. or marketffsuch as an mventory valuation.

The Dlstrlct ;class‘lfles its f value assets and‘ |ab|‘ ies into a hrerarchy of three levels based on the
ma :,‘ets in which they. are raded and the rellabllklty of‘the assump’uons used to determine fair value.

level 2: 7‘Quot‘éd"r’5rices for similar instruments in active markets, quoted prices for

o - rdentlcal{or similar instruments in markets that are not active, and model-based

' valuatron technlques for which all significant assumptions are observable or can
be corroborated by observable market data.

Model-based techniques that use at least one significant assumption not
observable in the market.

These unobservable assumptions reflect an organization's estimates of assumptions that market
participants would use on pricing an asset or liability. Valuation techniques include management's
judgment and estimation which may be significant.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Capital Assets Capital assets are reported at historical cost, or in the case of donated items, at fair
market value on the date donated. The District’s capitalization policy includes all items with a unit cost
of $3,000 or more. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful
lives of the assets. Useful lives are 10 to 30 years for structures, improvements, and leasehold
improvements, and 3 to 5 years for equipment. ‘

ement of net
rate financial

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources From Pensions In addition to asset:si‘ th
position includes a separate section for deferred outflows of resources.
statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consum position that
applies to a future period which will only be recognized as an outﬂow of resources (expense) in the
future. District contributions, subsequent to the measurement dc d dlfferences etween District
contributions and proportionate share of contributions, related to pension plans tha e reported as
deferred outflows of resources in the government -wide statement of net osition District
contributions subsequent to the measurement date I | ne ;flscal year as
provided by accounting pronouncement GASB Stat ment No. 71 Pens:on TranSIt/on f‘ Contributions

acquisition of net pOSIthh t‘hat applles toa future perlod(s) and} ould only be recogmzed as an inflow
of reso’u "‘es ("“"venue) at"that tlme Changes m proportlon and the DIStrICt s proportionate share of

advances
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Operating Income and Expenses The statement of functional activities and changes in net position
distinguishes between operating and nonoperating income and expenses. Operating revenues include
all revenues received in order to provide recreational services. These revenues are recelved from
program service fees, property taxes, assessments and developer fees, and other go\
support. Nonoperating revenues include contributions received for capital asset acqu
income, and the changes in fair value of cash and cash equivalents. Operat"’
expenses incurred to provide operating income, other than financing costs i

Net Position The District adopted GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Repc Governmental
Fund Type Definitions, as amended by GASB 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources,
Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position. These statemen" ablish accoun hg and financial
reporting standards for classifying fund balances into sp cifically defined classifications. At
June 30, 2016, the District’s net position is classified into three 'c‘éy"‘cégories as follows:

Non-Spendable Fund Balance: This fund repr nts the District’s investment in capital assets,
net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by he outstandmg balance of notes and capital
leases that are attributable to. the acqwsmon, constructlon, or |mprovement of those assets.

Restricted Fund Balqnce' nd'balance should be reporte as restrlcted when onstraints
placed on the use offf"" UK

ned Fund Balance: Amounts that are constrained by the government’s intent to

__be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed, which should

" be reported as assigned fund balance, except for stabilization arrangements as
discussed in paragraph 21 of GASB Statement No. 54.

Unassigned Fund Balance: Residual balance that has not been restricted, committed,
or assigned to specific purposes.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contmgent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, as well as the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. .

are due in two equal installments on November 1 and February 1 each year and are dehnquent if not
paid by December 10 and April 10, of each year, respectively. Th‘, Dlstrlct received app‘ X|mately 39%
of its operating revenue in 2016 from property taxes '

Transfers Transfers are made from the Park Development Fund to'the General Fund in

rder to make
debt payments. {

Net Pension Liability For purposes of measur g the net pensmn hablllty, defe ed outflows of
resources/deferred inflows of re ‘ources related to pensnons and ension expense, l[ ormation about
the fiduciary net posrtro 0 b|IC Employees Retirement System (CalPERS), and
additions to/deductions from CaIPERS’s fiduciary net position yhave been determined on the same
basis as they are reported by C ERS For thls pur"ose benf‘t payments (mcludmg refunds of

Cahfornla, obllgtlons guaranteed by the Small Busmess Administration, bankers’ acceptances,
commeraal paper, and the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) of the state of California. The
deposnts in the B‘utte County Treasury pooled funds are unrated.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Cash and cash equivalents consisted of the following:

June 30, 2016 Maturities Fair.Value
500

Petty Cash

Deposits (1) ,809

Investments That are Not Securities (2)

County treasurer's investment pool ,988,419

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents ‘1‘5,133,728

(1)

Callfomla Government Co_e Sectlon:53635 places the following concentration limits on the county
mvestment pool' :

"No more. tha‘n 40% may be mvested in eligible commercial paper; no more than 10% may be
mvestedl the outs ahdmg commercial paper of any single issuer; and no more than 10% of
the outstandmg commercial paper of any single issuer may be purchased.

Ca[qfqrma(ip;/émment Code, Section 53601, places the following concentration limits on the District’s

'No more than 5% may be invested in the securities of any one issuer, except the obligations of
the U.S. government, U.S. government agencies, and U.S. government-sponsored enterprises;
no more than 10% may be invested in any one mutual fund; no more than 25% may be
invested in commercial paper; no more than 10% of the outstanding commercial paper of any
single issuer may be purchased; no more than 30% may be invested in bankers’ acceptances
of any one commercial bank; no more than 30% may be invested in negotiable certificates of
deposit; no more than 20% may be invested in repurchase agreements or reverse repurchase
agreements; and no more than 30% may be invested in medium-term notes.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Fair Value Measurements

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by
generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inp """";;used to
measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets. identical
assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 i - significant
unobservable inputs. ' .

The District has the following recurring fair value measurements as

° County treasurer's investment pool of $4,988,419 ‘aree valued usmg'quo “prices for
similar instruments in active market and quoted rices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are not active (Level 2 inpu -

3. INTERFUND RECEIVABLE (PAYABLE)

Oak Way Park, Peterson Park, and ‘the Park Deve pment Fund have been underwntten by the
General Fund for operatmg ,costs noty‘ covered th annual property tax assessment or developer
fees. The interfund re" i a | resents the  '_ lue to the Genera ’und for these

costs.
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

6.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The DIStrlCtS policy allows employees to accumulate vacation leave up to the employee s annual

five years of service credit and sick leave accruals of over 100 hours are entutled to
accrued sick time at the date of separation. The amount due within one year C '

employee benefits are recognized as a liability in the General Fund at t e
of changes in compensated absences follows:

Amount

Balance ; Balance
June 30 2015 , d Paid 2016
Compensated absences ~ $ 124548 § 154645 $ | 114,706

(164,487) §

NOTES PAYABLE

nts of $30 096 beginning March 20, 2009,
the General Fund.

Balance Balance Current
2015 New Note Payments 2016 Portion
850,531 S - S 148,621 S 701,910 S 159,089
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Scheduled principal and interest payments are as follows:

Years Ending June 30 Principal Interest . Total
2017 159,089 $ 33,371 ¢ - 192,460
2018 88,093 23,145 1,238
2019 61,916 19,226 1,142
2020 64,611 16, 81,142
2021 67,512 - 84,142
2022-2025 260,689 284,010
Totals 701,910 834,134

8. OPERATING LEASES

The District leases copier equipment and a postage machme
June 30, 2016 was $28 497. Mmlmum futureyfyrent ‘payments

;ntal expense for the year ended
er enoncancelable o eratlng leases

18,626
8,081
2,283

S 28,990

‘of credit with Golden Valley Bank for $500,000 with interest
: 3 2016) The line was not utilized during the year ended
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

10.

11.

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

The District establishes appropriation limits, pursuant to Section 9c of Article XIll B of the California
Constitution, since the District’s ad valorem tax on property exceeded $.125 per $100 assessed
valuation in the 1977-78 fiscal year.

The District’s Board of Directors established the appropriation limits for ’the ca year“zqi‘G to be

$8,121,588.

GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE PENSION PLANS

Qualified employees are covered under a cost-sharing multlple‘emp oyer defined beneflt pension plan
maintained by an agency of the state of California. Cla55|f|ed employees are members of the California
Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS). ~ . -

California Public Employees’ Retlrement Sys m

Plan Description Classified em loyees of the Dlstnct partucupate in the Mlscellaneous PIan of CARD
(the Plan) under CalP | ;h:armg multlple” mployer““'bhc employee retlrement system
defined benefit pensio fpla"h,ad_,‘, mlstered by CalPERS_ Beneﬁt provmons are estabhshed by state

thlpanlt_‘s;e'nrolled after January 1, 2013, are required to make contributions at a rate
ir eligible salary. The District is required to match the contribution with a rate of 6.25%
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

At June 30, 2016 the Dlstrlct reported a net pensron liability of $1,758,201 for its proportlonate share

organizations and the state of California, actuarially determmed At une 30, 2014,‘e"the District’s

proportion was .06%.

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the District recogmzed pensuon expense of $172 065 The District
reported deferred ocutflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related t' 'pen5|ons from
the following sources:

“‘Deferred . Deferred

~ Outflows  Inflows

June 30, 2016 ‘Resources . Resources
- $ 6861

38,524 -

14,371 -

- 135,965

- 143,156

332,397 -

) 385,292 S 347,282

, $ 73,596
2018 73,596
2019 73,596
2020 73,599
Total S 294,387
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2014, actuarial valuation for CalPERS was determmed using
the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement

Valuation date June 30, 2014
Measurement date June 30, 2015
Actuarial cost method Entry age normal
Actuarial assumptions: -
Discount rate 7.65%
Inflation 2.75% ~
Salary increases Varies by entry ,ge and service
Investment rate of return F ;[7 50%, net of pension plan mvestment and

dministrative  expenses; includes mflation

CalPERS uses custom mortality tables to best""fit the patterné o} ortahty among :ts members The
mortality table used was dev‘ ‘I" ed" based on Ca;Pf S specif d a. The table mcludes 20 years of

the expected pen5|on fund cash flows. Usmg historical
;‘cted compound returns were calculated over the short-
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Target Rate of Return  Rate of Return

Allocation Years1-10 Years 11+
Asset Class
Global equity 51% 5.25% 71%
Global fixed income 19% A43%
Inflation sensitive 6% 4 3.36%
Private equity 10% . 6.8 6.95%
Real estate S 5.13%
Infrastructure and forestland . ‘ 5.09%
Liquidity % -1.05%
Total ‘

Discount Rate

. A prOJectlon of expected benefit
> assets would run out The test

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(6.65%) (7.65%) (8.65%)
S 2,852,228 S 1,758,201 S 750,018

tailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in CalPERS’s
separately issued Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR).
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destructlon of

assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District has
general liability, auto liability, property, boiler and machinery coverage, and public officiz
omissions insurance through the Special District Risk Management Authority (SD

joint powers authority.
A summary of coverage limits is listed below:

June 30, 2016

General liability
Public officials' errors and omissions

Personal liability coverage for members of the Boa‘ ‘diof Dlrectors

Employment practices liability
Employee benefits liability
Employee dishonesty coverage .
Auto liability
Uninsured motorists :
Boiler and machinery cov; age o
Property mcludlng fire, theft and. ﬂood
Workers compensation

obtained

10,000,000
10,000,000
500,000
10,000,000
10,000,000
11,000,000
10,000,000
11,000,000
00,000,000
1 000,000,000
5,000,000
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT’S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY

Years Ended June 30 2016 2015
District's portion of the net pension liability {asset) 0.06% 0.03%
District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) S 1,758,201 S 1,700,721
District's covered-employee payroll S 2,145,451 S

,214,555
District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) ‘

as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS

Years Ended June 30 2016 2015
Contractually required contribution ) 224,228 S 220,825
Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution (224,228) (220,825)

Contribution Deficiency (Excess)

District's covered-employee payroll
Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District
NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

1.

CHANGES IN BENEFIT TERMS

California Public Employees’ Retirement System

Public agencies can make changes to their plan provisions, and such changes occur on an ongoing

basis. A summary of the plan provisions that were used for a specific plan can be
annual valuation report.

CHANGES OF ASSUMPTIONS
California Public Employees’ Retirement System

The CalPERS Board did not adopt new actuarial aﬁSs“‘t‘J“rﬁptions dur
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 16-40
Agenda ltem 8.2

STAFF REPORT

DATE: October 20, 2016
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ann Willmann, General Manager

SUBJECT: Veteran’s Field Memorial Plaque Request

Discussion:

The American Veteran’s Post 2813 submitted a request to add a plaque at the DeGarmo
Park Veteran's Field naming 28 Chico residents that lost their lives in the Vietham War. A
copy of the correspondence is attached for your review, along with a copy of the plaque that
is currently at Veteran’s Field.

For your reference, attached is a copy of the minutes from the Board Meeting on November
17, 2011. The motion made by the Board at that time was to approve the naming of Veterans
Field and add a plaque recognizing all veterans.

As per the District’'s Park and Facility Naming and Donation Policy, a copy of which is
included in the Board Packet, the Board of Directors has sole and absolute discretion in
naming the District's parks and facilities, accepting donations, and in the placement of
plaques, markers, and amenities at any of the District’s parks or facilities.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors direct staff how to proceed.

Anh Willmann
General Manager
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American Veterans Post 2813
554 Rio Lindo Ave.
Chico, CA. 95926-1817

Gene Clements Commander

7 Sep 2016

Chico Area Recreation District
545 Vallombrosa Ave.

Chico, CA. 95926

ATTN: CARD Board of Directors

The CARD Board has generously dedicated a baseball field to Chico’s veterans at DeGarmo Park.

The Chico veteran’s community requests that (28) names of Chico men that died during the Vietnam War are recognized with
a plaque with their names emblazoned on it & placed somewhere at this venue. There are no monuments in the Chico
vicinity dedicated to this particular conflict.

The Chico veteran’s community requests the CARD Board vote to grant this request & allocate funds for its purchase &
mounting.
e  We ask that CARD act as the purchasing agent on our behalf & use same vendor as they did for the plaque affixed to
the Field House at 20" St. Community Park.
e The plaque will measure approximately 24” X 36” & includes the veterans’ names (See attached example).
e AMVETS Chapter 2813 will pay for the purchase of the plaque, if CARD will agree to pay for the mounting & any
other costs.

Please contact me at your earliest convenience at: 530-342-2233 or email MAJBubba@att.net, with regards to this
proposal with further information & procedures with getting this request approved.

Sincerely,
Bill Edmiston

1675 Manzanita Ave, Unit 48
Chico, CA. 95926-1568
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REGULAR MEETING OF THE CHICO AREA
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
545 Vallombrosa Avenue, Chico, CA 95926
MINUTES
November 17, 2011

Board Members Present: Jan Sneed, Chair
Mark Sweany, Vice Chair
Ed Seagle, Board Member
Fred Brooks, Board Member
Jerry Hughes, Board Member

Staff Members Present: Steve Visconti, General Manager
Scott Dowell, Business Manager
Monya Jameson, Superintendent of Recreation & Com Services
Jake Preston, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Jennifer Marciales, Executive Assistant

1.0 CALLTO ORDER
1.1 Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m., and roll call was taken as noted above.

2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
2.1  Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of October 20, 2011

M/S/C/ (Directors Sweany/Hughes) that the Board of Directors approves the
minutes as presented.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried

Ayes: Chair Sneed, Sweany, Seagle, Brooks, Hughes
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

3.0 CORRESPONDENCE
There was no correspondence

4.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments

5.0 PRESENTATIONS
5.1 Marilyn Everett of Matson and Isom reviewed the audit report and informed the Board
that no adjustments were made.

WARBOARD OF DIRECTORS MFFTINGSED MINUTESDO MINUTESR00L 137 Mmyies Praltdoc
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6.0

7.0

8.0
8.1

CONSENT AGENDA

REGULAR AGENDA
No items were removed from the consent agenda.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Arron Ray Clark Memorial Request

Chair Sneed reviewed a PowerPoint presentation and discussed the Ad Hoc Committee’s
recommendation to create a large plaque in honor of all Chico Area Veterans to be
placed at the Community Park Field House. Under the large plague would be a smaller
plague in honor of Arron Ray Clark, and an area below it where the names of other
service members from the Chico Area killed in action during the Iraq and Afghanistan
conflicts could be placed. Chair Sneed stated that in addition to the Plaque, the
Committee recommends naming the Field House “Clarks Gym” in light of the fact that
Arron’s mother informed the Committee that when Arron was in Germany, he had
constructed a makeshift gymnasium for the soldiers to workout in, and his fellow soldiers
had named it Clark’s Gym. Chair Sneed also discussed the recommendation from the Ad
Hoc Committee to name Field 1 at DeGarmo Park “Veteran's Field”, and adding a plaque
recognizing all veterans.

Chair Sneed opened this item for public comment. Thirteen persons spoke, all in favor of
the placement of a Battlefield Cross statue at Community Park. Points raised included
that this would be a good way to honor Arron Clark, and that Community Park would be a
great location for students and other people to reflect. Various community members
stated that it has been 8 years since he has passed and there is currently nothing to
honor Arron Clark. After all the public comments were heard, Chair Sneed closed the
public comment.

The Board reviewed each item recommended in the staff report and voted as follows:

Director Seagle moved to approve the plaque to be placed on the Community Park Field
House and Director Sweany seconded this motion. Director Brooks asked them to
consider a friendly amendment to expand the plaque and include an embossed Battlefield
Cross on the plaque. Director Sweany maintained his motion and did not accept the
proposed amendment by Director Brooks. Therefore, the motion failed due to the lack of
a second.

M/S/C/ (Directors Seagle/Brooks) that the Board of Directors approves the plaque

shown in the attachment to be placed on the Field House, with the addition of an
embossed Battlefield Cross.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried

Ayes: Chair Sneed, Seagle, Brooks
Noes: Hughes, Sweany

Abstain: None

Absent: None

WABOARD OF DIRBCTORS MEFTINGHRED MINUTES2OT MINUTESROLLTETT Minutes Diaildos
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9.1

9.2

M/S/C/ (Directors Hughes/Brooks) that the Board of Directors approves the
financing of the plaque from CARD’s General Fund with no financial contribution
expected from the Arron Ray Clark Memorial Fund.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried

Ayes: Chair Sneed, Sweany, Seagle, Brooks, Hughes
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

M/S/C/ (Directors Brooks/Sweany) that the Board of Directors approves naming the
Community Park Field House “Arron Ray Clark Memorial Field House”.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried

Ayes: Chair Sneed, Sweany, Brooks, Hughes
Noes: Seagle

Abstain: None

Absent: None

M/S/C/ (Directors Hughes/Seagle) that the Board of Directors approves naming
Field 1 at DeGarmo Park “Veterans Field” and adding a plaque recognizing all veterans.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried

Ayes: Chair Sneed, Seagle, Brooks, Hughes
Noes: Sweany

Abstain: None

Absent: None

NEW BUSINESS

Approval of Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2010/2011

M/S/C/ (Directors Sweany/Hughes) that the Board of Directors accepts the audit
report for fiscal year 2010-2011 as prepared by Matson & Isom.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried

Ayes: Chair Sneed, Sweany, Seagle, Brooks, Hughes
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: None

Lakeside Pavilion Logo

M/S/C/ (Directors Sweany/Seagle) that the Board of Directors approves the new
Lakeside Pavilion logo.

The vote was as follows: Ayes carried

Ayes: Chair Sneed, Sweany, Seagle, Brooks, Hughes
Noes: None
Abstain: None

Absent: None

WABOARD OF DIRBCTORS MEFTINGSWRD MINUTES20T BUNUTEFRZ0 L ULT Minutes. Draftdog
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 16-41
Agenda Item 8.3

STAFF REPORT

DATE: October 20, 2016
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ann Willmann, General Manager

SUBJECT: Naming Request for Community Park Pickleball Courts

Request:

Chico Resident Ted Bryson is requesting that the Pickleball Courts at Community Park
be named after Bob Martin. Mr. Martin is a pickleball enthusiast and is being credited for
bringing pickleball to the Chico area. A copy of Mr. Bryson’s request is attached for your
review.

Discussion:

In 2014, the Board authorized staff to transform one tennis court at Community Park into
designated pickleball courts. The Board minutes indicate that there were several
community members driving the conversion of the courts. While Mr. Martin is credited
with being the Pickleball Ambassador in Chico, staff is concerned that naming the courts
after Mr. Martin could potentially leave others out that were part of the process.

Staff is currently in the process of installing a bulletin board at the pickleball courts and
would like to create a “history of the pickleball courts” that would be displayed in the
bulletin board. Staff feels that this would be a good opportunity to recognize Bob Martin,
as well as other members of the community that were involved with the project.

As per the District's Park and Facility Naming and Donation Policy, a copy of which is
included in the Board Packet, the Board of Directors has sole and absolute discretion in
naming the District’s parks and facilities, accepting donations, and in the placement of
plaques, markers, and amenities at any of the District’s parks or facilities.



Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Directors direct staff to create a “history of the
pickleball courts” to be displayed in the bulletin board at the Community Park Pickleball
Courts, and include a recognition for Bob Martin, as well as other individuals that were
instrumental in assisting with the project.

o G O~

Ann Willmann
General Manager




CARD Board of Directors

I am writing to you about our Pickle Ball courts at 20th st. park. What a wonderful addition
to our residents to have such beautiful courts to play on. They are getting a ton of play with
the sport growing every day. In fact, Pickle Ball is one of the fastest growing sports in
America as reported by The USAPA. I can personally attest to the addictive nature of the
game and just how much fun it is to play.

We have someone to thank for bringing the sport to our area. His name is Bob Martin. He is
a longtime resident and coach at Butte College having served 20 plus years coaching
different sports. Bob as he tells it had been on vacation in Arizona and started playing with
the locals there. He loved it so much he decided that Chico/Durham/ Paradise would love
the game as much as he did. Through diligent work he got Durham to paint lines on their
old tennis courts and began to recruit friends and players of other sports like Racquet ball
and Tennis. It took him over a year but slowly and surely he got people interested in
playing. Now we have the courts in Chico and they are full every day in the morning 6 days
a week and now evenings are beginning to fill up as well. Anyway, my desire is to have the
courts named for Coach Martin for all his hard work and dedication to teaching and
promoting the game.

We would love for the board to consider a plaque or signage honoring and preserving
Coach Bob Martin's name.

Best Regards,
Chico Resident
Ted Bryson

tbryson@yahoo.com

9-13-2016



Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Staff Report 16-42
Agenda ltem 8.4

STAFF REPORT

DATE: October 20, 2016
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Ann Willmann, General Manager

SUBJECT: Community Survey

History

On September 8, 2016, the Board participated in a workshop regarding future funding of
facilities for Special Districts. Presenters included Marty Boyer, a communications consultant,
Pat O’Brien, retired General Manager from East Bay Regional Park District, and David
McMurchie, Attorney at Law. They presented options for funding future facilities, as well as
best practices for moving forward with determining if a funding measure would be successful.
Based on the information provided, there are several recommended steps the District should
take to determine if and when a funding measure would be successful.

Step 1: Conduct Customer Satisfaction Survey:

This survey would be useful to determine how the community currently perceives CARD and
its services. It could also include questions asking what type of additional services the
community would like to see offered. This survey would provide valuable information that
could not only be used to evaluate the success of a funding measure, but also guide future
decisions and aid in developing marketing and public relations communications.

Proposed Timeline: February 2017

Estimated Cost: $30,000

Step 2: Community Qutreach: Utilizing a communications consultant, the information received
from the survey would be used to develop a comprehensive community outreach plan. The
plan would then be implemented by staff, the Board Members, and current supporters of
CARD. Community outreach would enable the District to address those issues identified in
the survey, educate the community on our current services, and better understand the
priorities of the community for future facilities.

Proposed Timeline: March — October 2017

Estimated Cost: $30,000
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Step 3: Conduct a Go/No Go survey: Utilizing the information obtained from the first survey
and the community outreach exercises, this survey would be developed to evaluate the list of
priorities for the community and the threshold for financial support through either an
assessment or special tax.

Proposed Timeline: November 2017

Estimated Cost: $30,000

Step 4: Vote on how to proceed: Utilizing all of the information received through surveys and
community outreach, the Board would vote on either moving forward with a funding measure
or waiting for a future date. If an assessment is selected, there are no date restrictions as it
is processed through property owners and is a mailed ballot. If a special tax is selected, a
resolution would need to be passed prior to the deadline established by the Butte County
Elections Office. Typically, in May for a November election.

Estimated Timeline: Early 2018

Estimated Cost: Varies depending on type of funding measure selected.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to enter into an
agreement with Fairbanks, Maslin, Maullin, Metz & Associates (FM3), a survey consultant, in
an amount not to exceed $30,000 to conduct a Customer Satisfaction Survey.

i 20 Wnaion

Anh Willmann
General Manager
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Chico Area Recreation and Park District “Helping People Play”

Park and Facility Naming and
Donation Policy

Purpose:

The Chico Area Recreation and Park District (District) Board of Directors (Board)
recognizes the need to promote community involvement and active participation in
quality of life components throughout the community and the need to establish a fair,
equitable and uniform process for accepting donations to the District and/or naming a
park, facility, or amenity. This policy is to establish guidelines by which the Board will make
determination regarding park and facility naming and donation acceptance.

The development of public parks and facilities is expected to be the result of careful planning
and quality construction, and in accordance with the District's Master Plan. In addition, public
parks and facilities are expected to be maintained to a standard acceptable to the Board.

Guidelines established by this policy will apply to all park and facility donations made and/or
facilities named after the effective date of this policy.

Definitions

Amenity — enhancements, additions, and/or improvements to a park and/or facility. Examples
include, but are not limited to, picnic areas, benches, drinking fountains, playgrounds, sports
fields, class rooms or kitchen.

Facility — a building or portion of, owned and managed by the District for recreation purposes.
Examples include, but are not limited to, a community center, gymnasium, or aquatic center.

Free Standing Monument or Memorial — a visible, free standing permanent object marking an
established point.

Park — a parcel of land or portion of, owned and managed by the District, used for recreation
purposes.

Physical Property — a material asset such as a piece of property or a building that is of value
to the District in furthering its mission.

Plague or Marker — A durable object, sign or naming plate commemorating somebody or
something. (Typically no larger than 5" X 8”)
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Policy

The Board of Directors of the Chico Area Recreation and Park District has sole and absolute
discretion in naming the District’'s parks and facilities, accepting donations, and in the
placement of plaques, markers, and amenities at any of the District's parks or facilities. In
exercising its discretion, the Board may consider the following criteria and guidelines.

Park and Facility Naming

Geographic Location

A park and/or facility may be named based on immediate geographic location or a
logically associated geographic location. For example, a park and/or facility may be
named after an adjacent street to the park and/or facility, a subdivision in which the
park and/or facility is located, geographical characteristics of the park and/or facility
with consideration being given to archeology, geology, topography, botany, or
manmade geographical characteristics, a historical person, place, culture, or event
associated with the physical location.

Individual or Organization

Parks, facilities and/or amenities should not ordinarily be named for an individual or
organization. The District Board may consider such naming under one or more of the
following conditions:

1. The individual or organization provided exceptional service to the District. This
service should be of substantial length and leadership and be directly related to
the local community and mission of the Chico Area Recreation and Park
District.

2. The individual or organization has had measurable effect upon the quality of life
within the local community, directly related to the mission of the District.

3. The individual or organization has offered a significant non-monetary
contribution for the development and/or improvement of a park and/or facility.

4. The individual or organization has offered an appropriate and significant
monetary contribution for the acquisition, development, and/or improvement of
a park and/or facility.

5. Long-term gifts and endowments may also be considered for naming rights to a
park and/or facility.

Renaming of a Park or Facility
To respect the reason for the current name previously granted to a
park/facility/amenity, no officially named park/facility/amenity shall be renamed.

Accepting Donations

Monetary Donations, Amenity, Physical Property and/or other Non-Monetary
Donations offered to the District in honor of an individual or organization and/or to add,
enhance or improve a park and/or facility may be accepted at the sole discretion of the
Board.
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When making determination regarding acceptance of such donations, the Board may
consider the following, as applicable:

1. The donation and any attached conditions should support the District's Master
Plan and/or long-range plan for the park and/or facility at which it is intended.

2. The donation and any attached conditions should promote the mission, vision,
and goals of the District.

3. The donation and any attached conditions should support the District's objective
of providing community-wide services and/or opportunities.

4. Any addition, improvement or enhancement to a park and/or facility as a result
of the donation and any attached conditions should be economically feasible for
the District

5. Physical property donations should be of adequate size, with geological
characteristics suitable for park and/or facility development. Development of
such donations should be economically feasible for the District.

If the Board accepts a donation, the donated item will become the property of the
District.

Where applicable, design and installation standards will be determined by the District,
with costs to be borne by the donor, at the discretion of the Board.

Plagues and Markers:
Plaques or markers in honor of, or in memory of, an individual or organization may be
permitted on rare occasions and only if one or more of the following criteria is met:

1. The individual or organization has contributed significantly to the District by way
of local volunteerism or public service, or has made a significant financial
contribution to the District for the purpose of continuing with the mission of the
Chico Area Recreation and Park District. Local volunteerism and public service
will only be considered for individuals or organizations who have served for a
significant length of time and leadership (minimum of ten years). The Board can
make exceptions on rare occasions.

2. The plaque or marker must have a logical connection to the specific site where
it is to be placed, and must not duplicate other similar plaques or markers
locally, and/or their intent. Locally refers to the Chico Area, as well as Butte
County.

3. The Board does not consider the plaque or marker to be offensive to the greater
Chico community.

4. The purpose of the plaque or marker does not promote political cause, issue, or
event.
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Arron Ray Clark Memorial Field House Veterans Name Plaques

Name Plagues in honor of, or in memory of, an individual to be placed under the
Veterans Memorial Plaque at the Arron Ray Clark Memorial Field House may be
permitted if the following criteria is met:

1. The individual was a service member killed in action during the Iraq and
Afghanistan conflicts;

2. The request is submitted by a member of the individual's family, or if proposed by
someone other than the individual's family, the person or group making the
proposal must be able to assure the Board of Directors that the proposal has the
official approval of the individual’s family.

3. The individual was a resident or active member of the Chico community for a
significant length of time.

If approved, the name plaque must follow the same design as the other name plaques
currently placed under the Veterans Plaque at the Arron Ray Clark Memorial Field
House.

Freestanding Monuments or Memorials
Freestanding monuments or memorials will not be allowed at any park or facility
owned or operated by the District.

Maintenance and Repair of Plagues, Markers, and Amenities

Unless otherwise determined by the District Board, cost for maintenance and repair
will be borne by the Chico Area Recreation and Park District.

The District reserves the right to remove and/or relocate donated amenities, markers
or plagues when they interfere with site safety, maintenance or construction activities,
or they become unsightly due to vandalism or age. The District will make every
attempt to contact the donor prior to removal or relocation. In certain situations such as
safety or emergency, the notification may be made after relocation or removal.

Procedure

To request Board consideration for park and/or facility naming or donation, a formal letter of
intent will be sent to the District's General Manager outlining the request.

The General Manager, or his/her designee, will review the request and contact the requesting
party for further clarification as necessary. If additional information is required in order to
clearly represent the request, the requesting party will be asked to provide such information.

When all information regarding the request has been obtained, a formal report will be

presented to the Board for consideration. It shall be required that the requesting party(ies) be
present at the scheduled Board meeting during which the request is to be considered.
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